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PLAC£ OAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID,
 
MARYLAND
 

PHONE
 
P=Plactd
 

R=Rectived
 
TIME 

-----r------+--~-____l 

In 

7:30 

7:57 

Out 

7:58 

10 

8:00 8:31 

8:34 

8:37 8:42 P 

8:42 
8:56 

9:05 

8:57 
9:02 

P 

9:06 

9:16 

9:52 

9:16 

9:52 

P 

9:52 

9:56 

10:03 

9:56 

9:57 

10:17 

P 

10:34 
10:50 

10:47 

11:03 
11 :07 

P 

11 :08 
11 :27 

11:53 

11:45 
11:45 

12 :11 12:36 

LD 

R
 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

OCTOBER 12, 1973 
TIME DAY 

7:30 a.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President motored from Aspen Lodge to the Camp David
 
helipad.
 

The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland to 
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President talked with Secretary of State Henry A.
 
Kissinger.
 

The President met with: 
J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., Special Counsel 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 

The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President requested that his Assistant, William E. 
'. - ~"rinunons, join him. 

The,President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President met with Mr. Timmons. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with:
 
Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
 
Mr. Ziegler
 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with:
 
House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan)
 
Mr. Haig
 

The President was telephoned long distance by Rev. Billy
 
Graham in Black Mountain, North Carolina. The call was
 
not completed.
 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 
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PLACE DhY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

OCTOBER 12, 1973 
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY 

MARYLAND 12:39 p.m. FRIDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

12:39 The President went to his office in the EOB. 

2:45 4:03 
The President met with: 

Mr. Haig 
3:25 3:55 Secretary Kissinger 

3:12 P The President requested that Secretary Kissinger join him. 

3:25 P The President telephoned Secretary Kis
not completed. 

singer. The call was 

3:25 3:26 P The President talked with Secretary of 
Schlesinger. 

Defense James R. 

4:08 4:10 The President met with his Physician, 
Tkach. 

Maj. Gen. Walter R. 

4:46 4:52 R The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

5:20 5:21 P The President talked with the First Lady. 

5:24 5:25 P The President talked with his Special 
Bull. 

Assistant, Stephen B. 

5: 27 The President went to the barber shop. 

5:28 :The-:-.?resident returned to the Oval Office. 

5:28 5:30 The President met with Mr. Haig. 

5:30 The President and Mr. Haig went to the 
. White House. 

South Grounds of the 

5:38 The President and Mr. Haig returned to the Oval Office. 

5:38 5:39 The President met with Mr. Haig. 

5:39 The President returned to the barber shop. 

5:55 The President returned to his office in the EOB. 

6:20 7:25 
The President met with: 

Mr. Haig 
6:33 7:15 Mr. Buzhardt 

7:19 7:20 P The President talked with Congressman Ford. 

7:38 7:39 P The President talked with Mr. Bull. 

? . ':\ " '.' 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

OCTOBER 12, 19~__1 
TIMB DAY 

7:46 p.m. FRIDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=PI.ccd 
R=Rcccivcd ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Mr. Bull. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President and the First Lady went to the East Room. 

The President announced his intention to nominate Congressman 
Ford as Vice President. For a list of attendees, see 
APPEND IX liB. II 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President's announcement was broadcast live on 
nationwide radio and television. 

The President and the First Lady, accompanied by Vice 
President-designate and Mrs. Ford, went to the Blue Room. 

The Presidential party received guests. 

The President and the First Lady returned to the second floor 
Resid.ence. 

The President requested that Mr. Haig join him. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

..;--.... ,; ,

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President telephoned Mr. Haig. The call was not completed. 

--+------..:.-------------------------l 
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APPENDIX "A" 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
October 12, 1973 

FROM: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND 
TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 

President Nixon 
Col. Chester L. Ward, Assistant Physician 
Lt. Cdr. T. Stephen Todd, Military Aide 
USSS agents 



APPENDIX "B" 
Attendance confirmed by EPS 
~indicates present 

OCTOBER 12, 1973
 
ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE NOMINATION OF CONGRESSMAN FORD FOR
 
VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES
 
East Room, White House
 

~President Nixon 
vMrs. Nixon 
t-"Tricia Cox 
yMr. and Mrs~David Eisenhower 

~Congressman Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan) 
V"Mrs. Gerald R. Ford 

Governors
 
~ov. Daniel J. Evans (R-Washington)
 
~ov. Linwood Holton (R-Virginia)
 

JCS 
~Adm. Thomas H. Moorer, Chairman of the JCS 
~Gen. Creighton W. Abrams, U. S. Army Chief of Staff 
~Adm. Elmo R. Zumwalt, Chief of Naval Operations 
~en. George S. Brown, U.S. Air Force Chief of Staff 
~n. Robert E. Cushman, Commandant of the Marine Corps 

Miscellaneous
 
~alter E. Washington, Mayor of the District of Columbia
 

Cabinet Members 
v Secretary of State Henry A. Kissinger 
....... Secretary of the 'I':r::,eB:surY and Mrs ~orge P. Shultz 
VSecretary or" Def~nse"atld Mrs !""James R. Schlesinger 
~Attorney General and Mrs~lliot L. Richardson 
~ecretary of the Interior Rogers C.B. Morton 
~ecretary of Agriculture Earl L. Butz 
~ecretary of Commerce and Mrs~Frederick B. Dent 
~ecretary of Labor Peter J. Brennan and Mrs~Brennan 
~ecretary of HEW and Mrs~aspar W. Weinberger 
~ecretary of HUD and Mrs~ames T. Lynn 
~cretary of Transportation and Mrs~laude S. Brinegar 
~irector of the OMB and Mrs~oy L. Ash 
~e Armstrong, Counsellor 
~ryce N. Harlow, Counsellor 

Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor (in Hot Springs, Va. - dinner/address) 
John A. Scali, Ambassador from the U.S. to the UN (in UN Security Council Meeti~~ 

~eorge Bush, Chairman of the Republican National Committee, and Mrs~ush 



2 APPENDIX "BII 

(cant) 

Agency Heads 

vArthur F. Burns, Chairman of the Board of Governors of the Federal 
Reserve System 

~John T. Dunlop, Director of the Cost of Living Council 
~Donald E. Johnson, Administrator of the Veterans Administration (VA) 
vThomas S. Kleppe, Administrator of the Small Business Administration (SBA) 

Diplomatic Corps 

Zenon Rossides, Ambassador from Cyprus to the U.S. 
~S. Edward Peal, Ambassador from Liberia to the U.S. 
~Anatoliy F. Dobrynin, Ambassador from the U.S.S.R. to the U.S. 
~Ibrahim Al-Sowayel, Ambassador from Saudi Arabia to the U.S. 

Felix Schnyder, Ambassador from Switzerland to the U.S. 
~elih Esenbel, Ambassador from Turkey to the U.S• 
.........Abdullah Malikyar, Ambassador from Afghanistan to the U. S. 
~Egidio Ortona, Ambassador from Italy to the U.S. 

White House Staff 

~eter M. Flanigan, Assistant 
~Alexander M. Haig, Jr.,.~ssistant 

.....Mrs. Haig 
~ohn A. Love, Director of the Energy Policy Office 

William E. Timmons, Assistant 
~onald L. Ziegler, Assistant 

Mrs. Ziegler . . .' . 
.... Patrick J. J3uchanaK;,lSpecial Consultant 
..... J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., Special Counsel 
~Charles J. DiBona, Special Consultant 
~eonard Garment, Counsel 
"Richard A. Moore, 'Special Counsel 
~Raymond K. Price, Jr., Special Consultant 
~Brig.Gen. Richard L. Lawson, Military Assistant 
~illiam J. Baroody, Jr!, Special Assistant
 

John C. Bennett, Deputy Assistant
 
~Ken W. Clawson, Deputy Press Secretary 

Andrew T. Falkiewicz, Deputy Press Secretary 
Max L. Friedersdorf, Deputy Assistant 
Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant 

vMaj.Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant 
Gerald L. Warren, Deputy Press Secretary 

., Rose Mary Woods, Executive Assistant 
vVirginia H. Knauer. Special Assistant 
~enneth R. Cole, Jr., Executive Director of the Domestic Council
 
~Frederic V. Malek, Deputy Director of the OMB
 



APPENDIX "B" 3 
(cant) 

White House Staff 

Wilbur E. "Gene" Ainsworth, Jr., Special Assis tant 
David R. Gergen, Special Assistant 

~ee W. Huebner, Special Assistant 
David N. Parker, Special Assistant 

"'Frederick L. Webber, Special Assistant 
"Patrick E. O'Donnell, Special Assistant 
"Ann M. Morgan, Staff Assistant 

Senate 

~George D. Aiken (R-Vermont) 
~Howard H. Baker Jr. (R-Tennessee) 
~Dewey F. Bartlett (R-Oklahoma) 
~J. Glenn Beall, Jr. (R-Maryland) 
~enry L. Bellmon (R-Oklahoma) 

Wallace F. Bennett (R-Utah) 
~William E. Brock III (R-Tennessee) 

Edward W. Brooke (R-Massachusetts) 
Robert C. Byrd (D-West Virginia) 

vHoward W. Cannon (D-Nevada) 
...... Marlow W. Cook (R-Kentucky) 
vRobert fule (R-Kansas) ... 
~Pete V. fumenici (R-New Mexico) 
~James O. Eastland (D-Mississippi) 
~aul J. Fannin (R-Arizona) 
~arry M. Goldwater (R-Arizona) 
~Robert P. Griffin ,(l\-Michigan) 
~Clifford P. Hansen (R-Wyoming) 
~Mark O. Hatfield (R-Oregon) 
~ Roman L. Hruska (R-Nebraska) 

Jacob K. Javits (R-New York) 
Russell B. Long (D-Louisiana) 

~Charles McC. Mathias, Jr. (R-Maryland) 
~John L. McClellan (D-Arkansas) 

James A. McClure (R-Idaho) 
VFrank E. Moss (D- Utah) 
v Robert Packwood (R- Oregon) 
vCharles H. Percy (R-Illinois) 
vOJennings Randolph (D-West Virginia) 
~William V. Roth, Jr. (R-Delaware) 

William B. Saxbe (R-Ohio) 
~Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania) 

Robert T. Stafford (R-Vermont) 
~John C. Stennis (D-Mississippi) 
~Theodore F. Stevens (R-Alaska) 
~ Strom Thurmond (R- South Carol ina) 
vHarrison A. Williams, Jr. (D-New Jersey) 



APPENDIX "BIf 4 
(cont) 

House of Representatives 

~Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D-Oklahoma) 
---­ - ~John B. Anderson (R-Illin~is) 

~Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois) 
~Edward G. Biester, Jr. (R-Pennsylvania) 
V'Ben B. Blackburn (R-Georgia) 
~William G. Bray (R-Indiana) 

Garry E. Brown (R-Michigan) 
~James T. Broyhill (R-North Carolina) 
~Joel T. Broyhill (R-Virginia) 
~J. Herbert Burke (R-Florida) 
~John N. Happy Camp (R-Oklahoma) 
V Tim Lee Carter (R-Kentucky) 
~Charles E. Chamberlain (R-Michigan) 

Don H. Clausen (R-California) 
~Harold R. Collier (R-Illinois) 
~James M. Collins (R-Texas) 
~arber B. Conable, Jr. (R-New York) 
~ilvio O. Conte (R-Massachusetts) 
VW. C. flDan" Daniel (D- Virginia) 
~lenn R. Davis (R-Wisconsin) 
~ohn Dellenback (R-Oregon) 
~David W. Dennis (R-Indiana) 
~Edward J. Derwinski (R-Illinois) 
~Samuel L. Devine (R-Ohiq) 
~harles C. Diggs, Jr. (D-Michigan) 
~John J. Duncan (R-Tennessee) 
~Jack Edwards (R-Alabama) 
~John N. Erlenborn (R-Illinois) 
~arvin L. Epch: (~~Mi.0higan) 
~Edwin D. Eshleman'rR-Pennsylvania) 
~.C. Fisher (D-Texas) 
~Edwin B. Forsythe(R~New Jersey) 
~Peter H.B. Frelinghuysen (R-New Jersey) 
~eorge A. Goodling (R-Pennsylvania) 
vCharles S. Gubser (R-California) 
~ilbert Gude (R-Maryland) 
~James A. Haley (D-Florida) 
~John P. Hammerschmidt (R-Arkansas) 
~Orval Hansen (R-Idaho) 
~illiam H. Harsha (R-Ohio) 
~James Harvey (R-Michigan) 
~James F. Hastings (R-New York) 



House of Representatives 

~argaret M. Heckler (R-Massachusetts)
 
~awrence J. Hogan (R-Maryland)
 
Y'Chet Holifield (D-California)
 
t'Frank Horton (R-New York)
 
~illiam H. Hudnut III (R-Indiana)
 
~ichard H. Ichord (D-Missouri)
 
lI"John Jarman (D-Oklahoma)
 
IIAlbert W. Johnson (R-Pennsylvania)
 
VJack Kemp (R-New York)
 
~Dan Kuykendall (R-Tennessee)
 
"Earl F. Landgrebe (R-Indiana)
 
~Manuel Lujan, Jr. (R-New Mexico)
 
~Joseph M. McDade (R-Pennsylvania)
 
~Robert C. McEwen (R-New York)
 
~John J. McFall (D-California)
 

Ray J. Madden (D- Indiana) 
~George H. Mahon (D-Texas) 
~avid T. Martin (R-Nebraska) 
~obert B. Mathias (R-California) 
~iley Mayne (R-Iowa) 
~obert H. Michel (R-Illinois) 
~Clarence E. Miller (R-Ohio)
 
~G. V. "Sonny" Montgomery (D-Mississippi)
 
~Thomas P. O'Neill, Jr. "(D-Massachusetts)
 

Otto E. Passman (D-Louisiana) 
......... Wright Patman (D-Texas) 

Carl D. Perkins (D-Kentucky) 
Jerry L. Pettis (R-California) 

..... Robert D. hic~"(R':'~exas) 

..... A1bert H. QUi~ (R-Minnesota) 
~James H. Quillen (R~Tennessee) 
~John J. Rhodes (R-Arizona) 
VHoward W. Robison (R-New York) 
yPeter W. Rodino ,Jr. (D-New Jersey) 
~John H. Rousselot (R-California) 
~Philip E. Ruppe (R-Michigan) 
~Earl B. Ruth (R-North Carolina) 
~John P. Saylor (R-Pennsylvania) 

William J. Scherle (R-Iowa) 
~Keith G. Sebelius (R-Kansas) 
~Joe Skubitz (R-Kansas) 

APPENDIX "B" - 5 
(cant) 



APPENDIX tfB tf - 6 
(cont) 

House of Representatives 

v Harley O. Staggers (D- West Virginia)
 
~J. William Stanton (R-Ohio)
 
~William A. Steiger (R-Wisconsin)
 
~Burt L. Talcott (R-California)
 
"'-Gene Taylor (R-Missouri)
 
v'Olin E. Teague (D-Texas)
 
~David C. Treen (R-Louisiana)
 
vAl illlman (D-Oregon)
 
V'Guy Vander Jagt (R-Michigan)
 
~Joe D. Waggonner, Jr. (D-Louisiana)
 

Charles W. Whalen, Jr. (R-Ohio)
 
VG. William Whitehurst (R-Virginia)
 
~Jamie L. Whitten (D-Mississippi)
 

Charles E. Wiggins (R-California)
 
~ob Wilson (R-California)
 
~John W. Wydler(R-New York)
 
~Chalmers P. Wylie (R-Ohio) 
~Louis C. wyman (R-New Hampshire) 

V Roger H. Zion (R-Indiana~ 

W.R. Archer (R-Texas)
 
VJohn Buchanan (R-Alabama)
 
~M. Caldwell Butler (R-Virginia)
 

Pierre S. duPont IV (R~Delaware)
 
~Bill Frenzel (R-Minnesota)
 
~. John Heinz III (R-Pennsylvania)
 

William J. Keating (Ohio) 
......John Y. McCollister (R-Nebraska) 
......Stewart B. McKirine:Y"'(R-Connecticut) 
~William E. Mi~shall (R-Ohio) 

Peter A. Peyser (R-New York)
 
~J. Kenneth Robinson (R-Virginia)
 
VFloyd D. Spence (R-South Carolina)
 

Charles Thone (R-Nebraska)
 
~ictor V. Veysey (R-California)
 
VC. W. "Bill" Young (R-Florida)
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PLACE r ...Y BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

OCTOBER 13, 1973 
TIME DAY 

7:30 a.m. SATURDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed 
ACTIVITYR=Received,.- Lo 10In Out. 

1----I----+---1--+-----~-----------------------

7:30 

8:52 P 

9:04 9:20 P 

9 :21 9:45 

9:48 10:53 
10:03 10:06 
10:40 11 :14 
10:53 11 :30 
10:58 12:05 
11 :09 11:11 
11:09 11:11 
11:43 11 :49 

12:02 12:06 P 

12:07 12:30 

12:33 12:34 P 

12:33 12:57 
12:39 12:40 
12:52 12:56 

12:58 

1:02 1:33 

1 :33 1:34 

1:36 1:38 

1:39 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

The President talked with Secretary of State Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Mr. Ziegler 
Secretary Kissinger 
Vice President-designate Gerald R. 
Mr. Haig 
Members of the press 
White House photographer 
Mr. Ziegler 

Ford 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 
..' ,.~~ ~., ~ . 

The President met with:
 
Mr. Haig
 
Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Miss Woods.
 
Mr. Ziegler
 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of 
the White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President motored from the Camp David he1ipad to Aspen 
Lodge. 

The President met with his Physician, Maj. Gen. Walter R. 
Tkach. 

The President had breakfast with:
 
The First Lady
 
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower
 

. ') - .. 
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PlAC,'l loAY BEGAN DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

OCTOBER 13, 1973 
THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIMB DAY 

2:17 p.m. SATURDAY 

TIME 

In Out 

PHONE 
P=P)md

R=R(crivrd 
-----.------+---.------ ­

to LD 

ACTIVITY 

2:17 

2:55 

3:35 

4:35 

4:57 

4:57 

5:16 

6:00 

6:01 

6:48 

7 :13 

9:31 

2:27 

2:57 

5:16 

6:22 

7:10 

9:25 

9:49 

P 

P
 

P
 

P 

P 

The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. 

The President met with Maj. Gen. Tkach. 

The President went to the Aspen pool. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President returned to the Aspen pool. 

The President talked long distance with Secretary Kissinger in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Was~~ngton, D.C. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Eisenhower 

; -'Tli~·i;~esidentia1 party saw the movie "Zulu. 11 

The.President talked long distance with Secretary Kissinger 
in Washington, D.C. 

SM/MF/JD
 

') ') 



APPENDIX "A" 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
October 13, 1973 

FROM: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 
Tq: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower 
Lt. Col. John V. Brennan, Military Aide 
Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Physician 
USSS agents 



I 
THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYT.ANn 

TIME 

In 

8:56 

8:56 

9:03 

9:16 

9:25 

9:32 

9:34 

10:04 

10:12 

10:30 

11:06 

11:10 

11:20 

11:30 

11:30 

12:07 

Out 

9 :13 

10:02 

11:06 

11:15 

11:30 

12:07 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Received
 

to LD 

P 

P 

P 

P 

R 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) -P 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

OCTOBER 14, 1973 
TIME DAY 

8:56 a.m. SUNDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast on the Aspen patio. 

The President telephoned long distance to Secretary of State 
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D.C. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked long distance with Secretary Kissinger 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant, 
Ronald L. Ziegler, in Washington, D.C. The call was not 
completed. 

The President went to Dogwood Cabin. 

The President went to the Camp David helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland to 
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

The President went to the second floor Residence. 

The President talked with Secretary Kissinger. 

The President and the First Lady had coffee in the Yellow 
Oval Room with Congressman and Mrs. William H. Hudnut III 
(R-Indiana). 

The Presidential party went to the East Room. 

The President and the First Lady hosted a worship service 
conducted by Congressman Hudnut. "The New Wine Singers" 
from St. James's Episcopal Church in Richmond, Virginia 
also participated in the service. For a list of guests, 
see APPENDIX "B." 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President and the First Lady, accompanied by Congressman" 
and Mrs. Hudnut, went to the State Dining Room. Enroute, 
they participated in a photo opportunity in the Grand Hall. 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

OCTOBER 14, 1973 
CAMP DAVID, TIMS DAY 

MARYLAND 12:07 n.m. SUNDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placcd
 
R=Rcccivcd
 ACTIVITY 

12:07 

12:47 

12:47 

12:51 

12:55 

1:10 

Out 

12:47 

12:51 

1:03 

Lo LD
 

The Presidential party received their guests. 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President and the First Lady returned to the Grand Hall. 

The President and the First Lady participated in a photo 
opportunity at the foot of the Grand Staircase with "The 
New Wine Singers." 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President and the First Lady returned to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President met with Senator John C. Stennis (D­
Mississippi). 

The President and the First Lady had lunch. 

4:06 

4 :24 

4:26 

5:28 

5:38 

7:10 

7:25 

8:06 

8:41 

4:07 P 

5:28 

7:11 P 

P 

8 :53 R 

The President talked with Secretary Kissinger. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haig 
J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., Special Counsel 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President talked with the First Lady. 

The President and the First Lady had dinner in the third 
floor Solarium. 

The President telephoned Secretary Kissinger. The call was 
not completed. 

The President talked with Secretary Kissinger. 

MF/SM/JD
 

U_ S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1972 0 - 472-086 



APPENDIX "A" 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
October 14, 1973 

FROM: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND 
TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Lt. Col. John V. Brennan, Military Aide 
Rear Adm. William M. Lukash, Assistant Physician 
USSS agents 



APPENDIX lfBlf 
Attendance confirrr,ed 
~indicaies present

WORSHIP SERVICE AT THE WHITE HOUSE 

Sunday,- October 14, 1973 
at 11:30 o'clock 

~ 
VThe President & Mrs. Nixon 

~Rep. & Mrr' William H. Hudnut III 

Indiana 

Mr. & Mrs. T. A. Adams 
Spri.ngfield, Virgi.nia 

VHon. &VM:rs. W. Eugene Ainsworth, Jr. 
Special Assistant to the President for Legislative Affairs 

V"'Mr. &l1:1:rs. Allen Albright and Abrumus~ 
Ontario, New York 

""Mr. David Albright 
Son of Allen Albright 

VMr. &"'Mrs. Ickey Albright 
Dir., Small Business Administration, Columbia, S. C. 

ySenator &""Mrs. .James B. Allen 
Alabama 

yTSGT &"'Mrs. Terry E. Allen 
Wheaton, Maryland 

Rep. & Mrs. Leslie ·C. Arends 
Illinois 

~Rep. &~rs. William L. Armstrong 
Colorado 

Hon. & M~s.: J:toy .L. Ash 
Dir ..·, Ofii~e· o'f Management 

Mr. & Mrs. John J. Bagliani, Jr. 
Towson, Maryland 

"'Hon. &~rs. Tim Babcock 
Washington, D. C. 

~Mrs. Thomas A. Baldwin 
Washington, D. C. 

VMr. &~Mrs. Coles Bason 

& Budget 

Whispering Pines, North Carolina 
"'Mr. &"Mrs. Dean Bath 

Picture Editor, Chicago Tribune, Chicago, Illinois 
.., Capt. &""Mrs. Alan L. Bean 

.,,{Skylab II Astronaut, Houston, Texas 
V"Mr. & Mrs. Eugene Beesley 

.--,Chmn., Eli Lilly & Co., 
~Mr. &""Mrs. Willard O. Bent 

Washington, D. C. 
"'Mis s Pat Berry 

f..ide to Rcp. Hudnut 
V'Rep. &\l'M:rs. Tom Bevill 

Alabama 

Indianapolis, Indiana 
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"Mr. & ~rs. Brice 1. Bishop
 

vi:Washington, D. C. .
 

VMr. & Mrs. J. D. Bowersock 
Washington, D. G. 

~r. &V'Mrs. Bert N. Boi.vman 
Washington, D. C. 

~rs. Donald G. Brotzman 

Wife of the Repre,sentative from Colorado 

~r. Donald G. Brotzman, Jr. 

Son of Rep. Donald G. Brotzman 
vHon. &~rs. Percival F. Brundage 

Washington, D. C. 
Mrs. Dorothy Bryant 

Daughter-in-law of Mr. Ron Jackson 
V'Mr. &"'Mrs. J. C. Bryant, Jr. 

Alexandria, Virginia 
Hon. & Mrs .....--W. Randolph Burges s 

Washington, D. C. 
VRep. ~rs. Omar Burleson 

Texas 
V1v1rs. Carrie L. Burton 

Coal City, West Virginia 
"""-Mr. &~rs. Clarence Burton 

Upper Marlboro, Maryland 
~rs. George Bush 

Wife of the Chmn., RNC 
V':Mrs. Prescott Bush 

Mother. qt,,the ehmn., RNC 
."..-1:'he S"ecretary of Agriculture 

V& Mrs. Butz 
v'"Mrs. Gwendolyn D~ Cafritz 

Washington, D. C. 
V'Mr. David Clarkson 

Godson of Rep. Hudnut 
Mrs. Louisa DIA Carpenter 

Rock Hall, Maryland 
V'.Mr. &"Mrs. John L. Carroll 

McLean, Virginia 
~Mr. &~rs. Grosvenor Chapman 

Washington, D. C. 
"'Hon. Sterling Cole 

.,<Washington. D. C . 
.,.,....Mr. & Mrs. Robert Collier 

Washington, D. C. 
VLCDR Andrew J. Combe, USN 

Commander of the Sequoia 
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tl'Mr. John R. Combe 

Father of LCDR Combe 

v'Mr. Marshall B. Coyne 
__ Washington, D. C. 

v'Mr. &~Mrs. F. Elwood 'Davis 

Lawyer, Washington, D. C. 

V' Mr. &'1v1rs. George W. de Franceaux 

Washington, D. C. 

~Rep. &"'Mrs. John R. Dellenback 

Oregon 
VMr. &~rs. Donald W. Denzer 

Alexandria, Virginia 
V"'Mrs. Charles Dewey 

Washington, D. C. 
~Mr. William Diefenbach 

Aide to Rep. Hudnut 
"'Senator Robert J. Dole 

Kansas 
Senator & Mrs. Pete V. Domenici 

New Mexico 
~Miss Betsy Dunlap 

Daughter of Tully Dunlap 
VMr. ~Mrs. Tully Dunlap 

Miami, Flori"da: 
VMrs. Marcella M. duPont 

Washington, D. C. 
~r. George Jackson Eder 

. Washingt.on,· D .. C. 
v1'v1r. Robert K. Eifler 

Washington, D. C. 
Mr. & Mrs. Dwight D. Eisenhower II 

Washington, D. C. 
~Mr. &~rs. Frank M. Ewing 

Arlington, Virginia 
~Senator &~rs. Paul J. Fannin 

Arizona 
~Mr. James Fanseen 

Washington, D. C. 
VMr. &'11rs. William T. Faricy 

~Washington, D. C. 
V Mr. &: Mrs. Jess Fisher 

Washington, D. C. 
VRep. & Mrs. O. C. Fisher 

Texas 
Mr. & Mrs. Horace Flanigan 

Parents of Peter Flanigan 
Hon. & Mrs. Peter M. Flanigan 

As sistant to the President 
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tlMr. &~rs. Robert W. Fleming
 

Washington, D. C.
 
v'Mr. &"1Jrs. John B. Flinn 

Free Union, Virginia 

"'Rep. &~rs. Gerald R. Ford 

Michigan 
~r. Steve Ford 

Son of Rep. Gerald Ford 

~Miss Susan Ford 
Daughter of Rep. Gerald Ford 

V"Miss Ann Foster 
Aide to Rep. Hudnut ./ 

""Rep. ~Mrs. L. H. Fountain and Nancy Fountain 
North Carolina 

Hon. &: Mrs. Max L. Friedersdorf 
Deputy Assistant to the President for Legislative Affairs 

V'Dr. &:vMrs. J. Neill Garber 
Friends of Rep. Hudnut from Indiana 

~r. &:"Mrs. Owen K. Garriott 
Skylab II Astronaut, Houston, Texas 

V"M.rs. Doreen Gaum 
Mother of LCDR Combe, Greenwich, Connecticut 

V"Rep. &~rs. Tom S. Gettys 
South Carolina· 

vTIr. &:~rs. Ken Gray 
Olney, Maryland 

General &: Mrs. Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 
Assistant.. ~o the President 

Mis sRachel Halterman 
Aide to Rep. Hudnut 

v-"'Senator &:"Mrs. Ciifford P. Hansen 
Wyoming. . . 

V'Rep. &:~rs. Orval Hansen 
Idaho 

....... Mr. &:"'Mrs. Robert T. Hartmann 
Aide to Rep. Gerald Ford 

V"Mr. Robert F. Hartmann 
Son of Robert T. Hartmann 

/Senator &:~rs. Jesse A. Helms 
~orth Carolina 

V"Rcp. &: Mrs. David N. Henderson 
North Carolina 

","Rep. Floyd V. Hicks 
Washington 

V"'Mr. &:.-.Mrs. John F. Hillyard 
Washington, D. C. 
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VRep. Andrew J. Hinshaw 
California 

~ep. Marjorie Holt and 1 Marjorie "'" 

Maryland 
~on. Linwood Holton 

Governor of Virginia 
VMiss Anne Holton 

Daughter of Governor Holton 
""Miss Tayloe Holton 

Daughter of Governor Holton 
~r. &~rs. Eugene Y. Hsi 

Towson, Maryland 
~r. ~rs. Erwin Huber 

Towson, Maryland 
Vl'viis s Lourie Hudnut 

Daughter of Rep. Hudnut 
V"Mr. Michael Hudnut 

Son of Rep. Hudnut 
VMr. Theodore Hudnut 

Son of Rep. Hudnut 
~Mr. &'*'Mrs. Thomas Hudnut 

Washington, D. C. 
~ Mr. Timothy Hudnut 

Son of Rep. Hudnut 
~Dr. &VMrs. William H. Hudnut, Jr. 

Parents of Rep. Hudnut 
""Mr. William H. Hudnut IV 

Son of .R~p... Hudnut 
"Rep.&~Mr-s.. Ed~~'rd H~tchinson 

Michigan 
""Bon. ~Mrs. Frank N. Ikard 

Washington, D. C . 
.,Mis s Elizabeth Jackson 

Daughter of Mr. Ron Jackson 
~ Mis s Rhonda Jackson 

Daughter of Mr. Ron Jackson 
.,Mr. &'1v1rs. Ronald Jackson 

White House Office 
....,..Mrs. Milton Jacques 

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 
"'Rep. & Mrs. John Jarman 

Oklahoma 
YMr. Kirkland Jarman 

Son of Rep. John Jarman 
VMis s Cliftine Jones 

Granddaughter of Mr. & Mrs. Frank Whitlock 
~Mrs.Marion Jones 

Daughter of Mr. & Mrs. Frank Whitlock 
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~iss Jane Keener 

V'Hon. &: ~rs. Henry Kearns 
Pres. & Chmn., Export-Import Bank of the U. S", 

V' Mr. &"'Mrs. Charles R. Knox 
Daughter & son-in-law of Sen. Jesse Helms ..---

VRep. &l'Mrs. Dan Kuykendall 

Tennessee 

""Mr. Donald LaFever 

Eastern Airlines, Washington, D. C. 

V""'Mis s Donna Jean LaFever 

Daughter of Mr. Donald LaFever 
V"Rep. &~rs. Earl F. Landgrebe 

Indiana 
",Rep. &l1v1rs. Phil M. Landrum 

Georgia 
"Mr. &vM:rs. Lester Leopold 

Annandale, Virginia 
"'Hon. &-1vIrs. Vernon C. Loen 

Special As sistant to the President for Legislative Affairs 
""Mr. Henry Loomis 

Middleburg, Virginia 
V'Major &VMrs. Jack R. Lousma 

Skylab II Astronaut, Houston, Texas 
The Secretary of Housing & Urban Development 

& Mrs. Lynn" 
""Rep. &"1v1:rs. Wiley Mayne 

Iowa 
~ep. &~rs. John Y. McCollister and Bruce~ 

. Nebraska.,i" , 
~iss Susan McVie 

Aide to Rep. Hudnut 
~r. &~rs. B~uce Melchert 

Admin.. Aide in Rep. Hudnut I s Indiana Office 
~rs. Hilda Miller 

Mother of Mrs. Clifford Hansen 
V'R,ep. &~rs. Wilmer D. Mizell 

North Carolina 
V"Rep. G. V. Montgomery 

Mis sis sippi 
v'Mr. &~rs. Paul Moore 

In-laws of Sen. Strom Thurmond 
""Mr. &""'Mrs. Celso Carlos Moreno 

Dept. of Commerce 
Mr. Virgil Morrow, Jr. 

Comer, Georgia 
~r. &~rs. Virgil Morrow, Sr. 

Comer, Georgia 
VMiss Mae O'Brien 

Sister of Mrs. George Shultz 



- 7 - 10/14/73
 

~Mr. &~rs. Ralph Ochsman 
Washington, D. C. 

Miss Paula Parker 

Secretary in Rep. Hudnut's Indiana office 

"""Mr. &'-1vrrs. Clifford Pitcher 

Parents of Lt. David Pitcher (Social Aide) 

YMiss Janice Anne Price 

Daughter of Rep. & Mrs. Robert Price 
~ Rep. &"1v1rs. Robert Price 

Texas 
tl'Rep. &~rs. Joel Pritchard 

Washington 
VMr. &K1rs. Philip A. Rapisarda and Joanne "" 

Towson, Maryland 
"'Rep. &~rs. Ralph S. Regula 

Ohio 
V'Miss Lang Rogers 

Daughter of Rep. & Mrs. Paul Rogers 
~ep. &~rs. Paul Rogers 

Florida 
V'Rep. &vMrs. David E. Satterfield III 

Virginia 
~Mr. &~rs. Andrew M. Saul 

Chevy Chas e, Maryland 
V"The Secretary of the Treasury 

V& Mrs. Shultz 
vrMiss Margaret Shult.z 

Daug~ter~"o'fSecretary & Mrs. Shultz 
VMr. Peter Shultz 

Son of Secretary & Mrs. Shultz 
~Mr. &VMrs. John Simpson 

. Aide to ,'R'ep. Hudnut 
VMr. &~rs. D. Moody Smith, Jr. 

Spartanburg, South Carolina 
~Rep. Floyd D. Spence 

South Carolina 
'"Dr. Hope Medina Spyropolous 

EI Paso, Texas 
~Mr. Benjamin Stein. 

Son of Mr. & Mrs. Herbert Stein 
~Mrs. Herbert Stein 

Wife of Chmn., Council of Economic Advisers 
~ep. &~rs. William A. Steiger 

Wisconsin 
IP'Senator &."1.1rs. John C. Stennis 

Mississippi 
Miss Carolyn Stewart 

Aide to Rep. Hudnut 
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V'Mr. &"rs. John C. Stuart 
Daughter & son-in-law of Sen. Jesse Helms 

V""Scnator &"1\1 rs. Strom Thurmond 
South Carolina 

Hon. & Mrs. William E: Timmons 
Assistant to the President 

Miss Marjorie Tschantre 

Cranddaughter of Rep. Marjorie Holt 

V"Mr. Charles R. Van Wagenen 
Auburn, New York 

V"Hon. &"1v1rs. Frederick L. Webber 
Special As sistant to the President for 

VMr. &l1v1rs. Frank W. Whitlock 
Washington, D. C. 

\oI""Mrs. Hilburn Womble 

Legislative Affairs 

Daughter of Senator John Stennis, Charleston, S. C. 
VMrs. Donald Wood 

Friend of Rep. Hudnut from Indiana 
V Mr. &""'Mrs. Elmer M. Young 

White House Florist 
V'" Mr. &~rs. Jesse A. Zeeman 

Washington, D. C. 
VMiss Linde A. Zier 

White House 'Office 

. . . 
, ... f' p ·~".,c ~'.. 
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) .p 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

OCTOBER 15, 1973
 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:15 a.m. MONDAY
 
I------,..---::-T'--------------------------1 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 

III 

8:15 

8:26 

9:01 

9:35 

Out 

8:55 

9:30 

Lo 

10:18 

10:19 10:42 

P 

10:43 
10:43 
10:43 

11:07 

11:09 

11:09 

11:00 
11:04 
11 :00 

11 :24 

11:26 

11:26 11 :27 

11 :31 12:08 

12:08 

LD 

R 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Secretary of State Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President met with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Governor Nelson 
A. Rockefeller (R-New York) in New York City. Kenneth R. 
Cole, Jr., Executive Director of the Domestic Council, took 
the call. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met to discuss the Middle East situation with: 
Senator Robert P. Griffin (R-Michigan) 
Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-I11inois) 
William E. Timmons, Assistant 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President went to the East Room. 

The President participated in a ceremony awarding Medals of 
Honor to nine U.S. servicemen. For a list of recipients 
and guests, see APPENDIX "A." 

Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Maj. Gen. Brent 
G. Scowcroft. 

The President met to discuss the drought in West Africa with: 
Sangou1e Lamizana, President of the Republic of Upper 

Volta 
Maj. Gen. Scowcroft 
Jose de Seabra, State Department interpreter 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 
He was accompanied by:
 

President Lamizana
 
Maj. Gen. Scowcroft
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE OAY DEGAN DATE (Mo.. Day. Yr.) 
OCTOBER 15, 1973 

TIlE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME DAY 

12:08 p.m. MONDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

The President bade farewell to President Lamizana. 

12:11 The President returned to the Oval Office. 

12:12 12:36 The President met to discuss the Middle East situation with 
~ Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsy1vania). 

12:47 The President met with: 
Henry Kearns, retiring Chairman of the Board of 

Directors of the Export-Import Bank 
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant 
'~ite House photographer, in/out 

Mr. Kearns presented the President with the Export-Import 
Bank's annual report for 1973 entitled "Eximbank and the 
World of Exports." 

12:36 

The President met with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr.1:1712:47 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him.1:20 P 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler.1:291:21 

The President went to his office in the EOB.1:37 

The President talked with Mr. Haig.P1:511:45 

The President telephoned Mr. Haig. The call was not completed.P2:29 

The President talked with Secretary Kissinger.2:32 2:41 P 

The President met with his Physician, Maj. Gen. Walter R. 
Tkach. 

2:422:40 

The President met with his Special Assistant, Stephen B. Bull.2:472:43 

The President met with: 
Rose Mary Woods, Executive Assistant3:00 3:36 
Mr. Haig4:163:30 
Mr. Ziegler4:00 4:05 

The President talked with Mr. Haig.R3:293:28 

The President departed his office in the EOB.4:20 

The President returned to his office in the EOB.4:21 

The President returned to the Oval Office.4 :24 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him.P4:24 

') - I, _ .. 



1HI:. WHIII:. HUU:'I:. 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

In 

4:24 

4: 2,7 

4:34 

4:55 

5:06 

5:26 

6:36 

7:30 

7:30 

TIME 

Out 

4:27 

4:32 

4:36 

6:34 

7:40 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received 

to LD 

7:40 

7:42 

7:55 

7:55 

9:30 

9:30 

9:50 

7:55 

9:30 

9:50 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

'--------------1 
DAT£ (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

OCTOBER 15, 1973 
TIME DAY 

4:24 p.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with his Special Counsel, J. Fred 
Buzhardt, Jr. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haig 
Mr. Buzhardt 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President went to the Yellow Oval Room. 

The President met with: 
The First Lady 
William P. Rogers, former Secretary of State and 

attorney for Royall, Koegel and Wells 
Mrs. William P. Rogers 

The Presidential party went to the East Room. 
participated in a photo opportunity at the 
Grand Staircase. 

White House photographer, in/out 

Enroute, they 
foot of the 

The Presidential party received dinner guests. 

The Presidential party went to the State Dining Room. 

The President and the First Lady hosted a dinner honoring 
Mr. and Mrs. Rogers. For a list of guests, see APPENDIX 
liB. II 

The President and the First Lady, accompanied by Mr. and Mrs. 
Rogers, went to the Grand Hall. 

The Presidential party received guests attending the 
entertainment portion of the evening. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "C." 

The Presidential party went to the East Room. 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(~e Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
IlJAsH NI~TUl'J n. r. 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Plmd 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

OCTOBER 1S t 1973 
TIME DAY 

9:50 n.m. MONDAY 

In Out Lo LD 

9:50 10:35 The President and the First Lady attended a performance by 
singer Roger Williams. For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX "B" and APPENDIX "C." 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

Following the entertainment, the President presented Mr. 
with the Medal of Freedom and Mrs. Rogers with the 
Citizens Medal. 

Rogers 

10:35 The President and 
Residence. 

the First Lady returned to the second floor 

10:40 10:41 P The President talked with his valet, Mano10 Sanchez. 

SM/MF/JD
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APPENDIX "A" 
Attendance confirmed. 

by EPS 
~indicates present 

PREBENTATION OF MEDALS OF HONOR TO U. S. SERVI CEMEN 
October 15, 1973 ­
East Room, White House 

The Family of Fir st Lieutenant Brian M. Thacker 

~ Lt Brian M. Thacker - Recipient 
U1tc Elmer C. Thacker, USAF (Ret) - Father 

~s. Mary Thacker - Mother 
..M"is s Susan Thacker - Sister 
lMfiss Mary Jo Thacker - Sister 
~s. Roberta Van GOOT - Sister 

"waptain Bruce F. Erion - Escort Officer 

The Family of Sergeant First Class Gary L. Littrell 

SFC Gary L. Littrell - Recipient 
L)o;I(rs. Mitsue C. Littrell - Wife 
IMY. Jerry L. Littrell - Son 
Mr. Larry L. Littrell - Son 
~. James E. Littrell - Father 
&Mrs. Shirley A. Littrell - Mother 
Mr. Terril D. Littrell - Brother 
tMr. Phillip E. Littrell - Brother 
~rs. Joyce C. Beller - Sister 
Mrs. Judy N. Eversole - Sister 
~ptain TholTIas J. Diggs - Escort Officer 
~phen Beller, brother-in-law 

The Family of Staff Sergeant James L. Bondsteel 

~G James L. Bondsteel - Recipient
M'"';:.. Kenneth 'N. Bondsteel - Father 
Mrs. Betty J. Bondsteel - Mother 

The Family of Sergeant Gary B. Beikirch 

~T Gary B. Beikirch - Recipient 
Mfs. Norma Schwartz - Mother 
£ Larry Beikirch - Brother 
~Lt David E. Schnabel - Escort Officer 
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.1 
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The Family of Specialist Four Michael]. Fitzmaurice 

~4 Michael J. Fitzmauric~ - Recipient 
Mrs. Patricia J. Fitzmaurice - Wife 
bAf. Richard E. Fitzmaurice - Father 

Mfs. Darlene E. Fitzmaurice Mother 
~. Dick T. Fitzmaurice -'Brother 
Mr. Pat A. Fitzmaurice - Brother· 
~t Burton T. Jarrett - Escort Officer 

The Family of Private Fir 5t Cla5 s Kenneth M. Kays 

~C Kenneth M. Kays - Recipient 
Qt(r. John S. Kays - Father 
&Ml-s. Ethel M. Kays - Mother 
~tain Thomas L. Groppel - Escort Officer 

The Family of Gunnery Sergeant Allan J. Kellogg, Jr. 

l6YSGT Allan J. Kellogg, Jr. - Recipient 
~s. Carol D. Kellogg - Wife 
aMiss Tanya L. Kellogg - Daughter 
M(ss Kristen L. Haviland - Step-Daughter 
Miss Rhonda L. Haviland - Step-Daughter 
iM.rs. Florence Jacobsen - Mother-in-Law 
Mfs. Edna Fox - Sister 
Mrs. Marie Schneeburger - Sister 
twr;s. Richard Kellogg - Brother 
j1.S'f Lt Andrew N. Pratt - Escort Officer 

The Family of Engineman First Class Michael E. Thornton 

~l Michael E. Thornton - Recipient 
!'C1rs. Gladys M. Thornton - Wife 
Mi-. Edwin G. Thornton - Father 
~s. Nelda M. Thornton - Mother 
Mr. Mark Thornton- Brother 
~NS Daniel F. Armstrong, Jr. - Escort Officer 

,.. 
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The Family of Lieutenant Colonel Leo K. Thorsness 

~c Leo K. Thorsness - Recipient 
~s. Gaylee E. Thorsness- Wife 

!Miss Dawn T. Thorsness - Dauther 
Mis. Bernice M. Thorsness - Mother
My,. Donna M. Martinson - Sister 
Mr. John L. Thorsness - Brother 
LTy Thomas W. Sturgess - Escort Officer 
~t. Peter Hayes 



APPENDIX "A" (con It) 

CONGRESSIONAL GUESTS 

SENATORS 

Erne st F. Hollings - S. C. 
Marlow W. Cook - Ky. . 

~aham A. Ribicoff - Conn. (D) 

"dalJace F. Bennett - Utah (R) 
~ and Mrs. Strom Thurmond - S. C. (R) 

~en Daniel Inouye - Hawaii (D) 

CONGRESSMEN 

~rk Andrews - N. D. (R)
I LF<ank A. Stubblefield - Ky (D)J 

Wjl.liam R. Roy - Kan 
t£"d J one s - T enn ( D ) 
~rk M. Matsunaga - Haw (D) 
~es R. Mann - S. C. (D) 
Frank Horton - N. Y.
 
wriliam G. Bray - Ind. (R)
 
E~vard Hutchinson - Mich.
 
'Efyood Hillis - Ind. (R)
 
Mfilliam. H. Hudnut III - Ind. (R)
 
CW;Yne Owens - Utah (D)
 
lK""~ald A. Sara sin - Conn. (R)
 
Kenneth J. Gray - Ill. (D)
 

HOUSE LEADERSHIP 

~gressman Jack Edwards - Ala. (R) 
~ongressman Robert H. Michael - Ill. (R) 



APPENDIX llA 11 (con' t ) 

~ward H. Callaway, Secretary of the Army 
~s. Howard H. Callaway . 
i6hn L. McLucus, Secretary of the Air Force 
~n. Creighton W. Abrams, U.S. Army Chief of Staff 
~s. Creighton W. Abrams 
~n. Robert E. Cushman, Jr., Co~mandant of the Marine Corps 
~. Robert E. Cushman, Jr. 
~n. George S. Brown, Air Force Systems Co~mand, Andrews AFB, Maryland 
Mfs. George S. Brown 
~PO John D. Whittet, Ranking Navy Enlisted NCO 
~s. John D. Whittet 
~ Leon Van Autreve, Ranking Army NCO 
~. Leon Van Autreve 
~M C. A. Puckett, Ranking Marine Corps NCO 
~. C. A. Puckett 
~ Thomas Barne~" Ranking Air Force NCO 
~s. Thomas Barnes 

~. Col. Louis N. Elmore, Escort Officer 
)(."'" Sgt. Robert L. Brown, Escort Officer 



APPENDIX "E"DINNER AT THE WHITE HOUSE 
Attendance confir~~,Monday, October 15, 1973 

by EPS 
at seven-thirty 0' clock ~indicates presen~ 

.. V'.flhe President & Mrs. Nixon 
...".­

vvfion. & Mrs. William P. Rogers
 
Former Secretary of State
 

wl"'y'{he Chief Justice & Mrs. Burger
 
vHon. Henry A. Kissinger
 

Secretary of State
 
~s. Dwight D. Eisenhower
 

Gettysburg, Pennsylvania
 
v~ Secretary of the Treasury & Mrs. Shultz
 

V~e Attorney General & Mrs. Richardson
 
v~e Secretary of the Interior & Mrs. Morton 
V&7£e Secretary of Agriculture & Mrs. Butz 
""~e Secretary of Commerce & Mrs. Dent 
V...The Secretary of Labor & Mrs. Brennan 
"'~e Secretary of Health, Education & Welfare & Mrs. Weinberger 
"'ufhe Secretary of Housing & Urban Development & Mrs. Lynn 
V~e Secretary of Transportation & Mrs. Brinegar 
V'Afon. & Mrs. Roy L. Ash 

Director, Office of Management & Budget
 
Vll~. & Mrs. Melvin R. Laird
 

Counsellor to the President for Domestic Mfairs
 
Hon. & Mrs. Bryce N. Harlow
 

Counsellor to the President
 
""$On. & Mrs. John A. Scali
 

U. S. Representative to the United Nations
 
V~nator & Mrs. George D. Aiken (Vermont)
 
y~enator & Mrs. Mike Mansfield (Montana)
 

Senator & Mrs. Hubert H. Humphrey (Minnesota)
 
vu;rep. & Mrs. John J. Rooney (New York)
 

.........~p. & Mrs. Thomas E. Morgan (Pennsylvania)
 
~ep. & Mrs. Craig Hosmer (California)
 
v"~p. & Mrs. Henry P. Smith, III (New York)
 
V\o'ffon. & Mrs. Kenneth Rush
 

Deputy Secretary of State 
VfllGn. & Mrs. William J. Porter 

Under Secretary of State for Political Affairs 
V~n. & Mrs. William J. Casey 

Under Secretary of State for Economic Affairs 
V""\l~n. & Mrs. Curtis W. Tarr 

Under Secy. of State for Coordinating Security As sistance Programs 
Gen. & Mrs. Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

Assistant to the President 
V~n. & Mrs. Ronald L. Ziegler 

Assistant to the President & Press Secretary 
<no Rose Mary Woods 

Executive Assistant & Personal Secretary to the President 
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Mr. & Mrs. Oliver F. Atkins 
Whitp. House Photographer 

V~on. &: Mrs. Elmer H. Bobst 

New York, New York 
"~r. & Mrs. Eugene L. Bondy, Jr. 

Mamaroneck, New York 
v'~on. & Mrs. Herbert Brownell 

Lord, Day and Lord, New York, New York 
V\l!On. & Mrs. George Bush 

Chairman, Republican National Committee 

"tMr. & Mrs. Roger A. Clark 
Chevy Chase, Maryland 

V~on. & Mrs. ClelTIent E. Conger 
Curator, The White House 

V~r. & Mrs. Robert Considine 
Hearst Headlines, New York, New York 

, , Mrs. Edward F. Cox 
, 

. I: New York, New York 
j ~r. Jack J. Dreyfus, Jr. 

New York, New York 
..,&(r. & Mrs. Dwight D. Eisenhower II 

Washington, D. C. 
V~r. & Mrs. J. Wes Gallagher 

General Manager, AP, New.York, New York 
V'Hon. Robert K. Gray 

Hill & Knowlton, Washington, D. C. 
V \lIon. & Mrs . John A. Hannah 

ForlTIer AdlTIr., AID 
""~on. & Mrs. Clifford M. Hardin 

Ladue, Missouri 
eI""~r. & Mrs. M. Stewart Hensley 

Chevy Chase, Maryland 
V~on. & Mrs. David M. Kennedy 

Northfield, Illinois 
V"\.Hon. & Mrs. Richard D. Kleindienst 

McLean, Virginia 
~ve!r. & Mrs. Paul Miller 

ChlTIn., Gannett Co., Inc., Rochester, New York 
V~r. & Mrs. Robert S. Milligan 

Washington, D. C. 
V\l'fon. & Mrs. ElTIil Mosbacher, Jr. 

ForlTIer Chief of Protocol 
~r. & Mrs. Harold Olson 

PlandOlne, New York 
V'Mr. & Mrs. Caesar L. Pitassy 

LarchlTIont, New York 
.r~r. & Mrs. Douglas Langston Rogers 

Shaker Heights, Ohio 
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VQlr. &Mrs. Jeffrey Langston Rogers 
Milwaukie, Oregon 

v1i6n. & Mrs. Eugene T. Rossides 

Washington, D. C. 
V'~r. & Mrs. Harold W. Runkle 

Mrs. -Personal Assistant to Mr. William Rogers 
v~. & Mrs. Howard K. Smith 

ABC News, Washington, D. C. 
V~n. & Mrs. Maurice Stans 

Washington, D. C. 
& Mrs. John A. Wells 

New York, New York 

& Mrs. William S. White 
United Features Syndicate, Washington, D. C. 

& Mrs. Roger Williams 
Pianist, Encino, California 

& Mrs. Truman Wright 
White Sulphur Springs, West Virginia 

}.q,p.itions:
""'tMr. and Mrs. Melvin R. Laird 
~~ce President-designate and ~s. Gerald R. Ford 
~j. Gen. Walter R. Tkach 



APPENDIX "e" 
ENTERTAINMENT AT THE WHITE HOUSE Attendance confir~~ 

Monday, October 15, 1973 >y EPS 
at nine-thirty o'clock ~indicates presen~ 

vltfr. & Mrs. Phillip Acker 
Mrs. -White House Office 

v~n. & Mrs. Willis C. Armstrong 
Assistant Secretary of State for Economic & Business Affairs 

V(rSr. & Mrs. George 1. Baxter 
Bethesda, Maryland 

vMis s Sally Botsai 

Guest of Mr. William D'Urso 
,I'.;M"r. & Mrs. L. Paul Bremer, III 

Chevy Chase, Maryland 
VlHOn. & Mrs. Patrick J. Buchanan 

Special Consultant to the President 
........~n. & Mrs. Stephen B. Bull 

Special Assistant to the President 
~. & Mrs. William R. Codus 

Assistant Chief of Protocol, Department of State 
V~ & Mrs. William P. DeCourcy 

Rockville, Maryland 
~r. William J. D'Urso 

Escort of Mis s Sally Botsai 
Y1j6n. & Mrs. Michael J. Farrell 

Special As sistant to the President 
~ & Mrs. Robert W. Fleming 

Washington, D. C. 
~. & Mrs. David R. Gergen 

Special Assistant to the President 
~. & Mrs. Robert F. Hackett 

Washington, D. C. 
~. & Mrs. Webb C. Hayes, III 

Chevy Chase, Maryland 
~. & Mrs. Clyde L. Herndon 

Washington, D. C. 
~. & Mrs. Jack B. Kubisch 

Assistant Secretary of State for Inter-American Affairs 
~ & Mrs. Z. R. Leatherman 

Silver Spring, Maryland 
~ & Mrs. David H. Lissy 

Washington, D. C. 
vR~r Admiral & Mrs. William D. Lukash 

As sistant Physician to the President 
~. Thomas E. Mossellem 

Escort of Miss Jane Rothe; Mr. -Department of State 
&Miss Elizabeth Newton 

Office of The Chief of Protocol, Department of State 
.~ & Mrs. David D. Newsom 

Assis'tant Secretary of State for African Affairs 
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v~. & Mrs. John E. Nidecker
 

Special As sistant to the President.
 
~ss Elizabeth B. Patterson
 

...­
Guest of Hon. Raymond Price 

~ & Mrs. Thomas R. Pickering 
Executive Sec retary of the Department of State 

~n. Raymond K.Price, Jr. 

. Special Consultant to the President 

wvfiss Jane M. Rothe 
Guest of Mr. Thomas Mossellem 

~. L. Nichola s R uwe 
/' As sistant Chief of Protocol, Department of State 

wfp( & Mrs. Rex W. Scouten 
Chief Usher, The White House 

~r. Frank J. Sheridan, III 
Escort of Mrs. Lucy Winchester 

~s s Dorothy L. Smith 
Washington, D. C. 

& Mrs. John R. Stevenson 
Former Legal Adviser, Department of State 

& Mrs. Walter J. Stoessel, Jr. 
As sistant Sec retary of State for European Affairs 

~ & Mrs. Thomas K. Taylor 
Washington, D. C. 

~ & Mrs. Gerald L. Warren
 
Deputy Press Secretary
 

~. William H. White
 
Es cort of Mis s Dorothy Smith
 

'I\1~ & Mrs. Kenneth L. Wilmer
 
Centreville, Maryland
 

~s. Lucy A. Winchester
 
Social Secretary to The White House
 

Additions:
 
~. Harvey Buffalo
 
~ and Mrs. Patrick Daly
 
~. Walter KratILrne
 
~ Charles McGuire
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
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PI..ACE ,AY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

OCTOBER 16, 1973 
THE lmITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:54 a.m. TUESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placcd 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out 10 10 

7:54 The President went to the Oval Office. 

8:02 P8:01 The President talked with Mrs. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., wife 
of the Assistant to the President. 

8:03 P The President requested that his Counsellor, Bryce N. Harlow, 
join him. 

8:09 8:59 The President met with Mr. Harlow. 

The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

8:59 P 

9:04 9:15 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with Secretary of State Henry A. Kissinger.9:19 9:49 

The President met with: 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant9:50 11 :06 
Mr. Ziegler11 :01 11:02 

The President telephoned Senator Hubert H. Humphrey (D­
Minnesota). The call was not completed. 

10:27 P 

The President telephoned Senator Humphrey. The call was not 
completed. 

11 :00 P 

The President was telephoned by Senator Humphrey. The call 
was not completed. 

11 :17 R 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him.11:33 P 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler.11 :36 11 :38 

The President talked with Senator Humphrey.11 :36 11:39 P 

The President talked with Secretary Kissinger.11 :45 11 :58 P 

The President met with: 
11 :50 12:05 Mr. Ziegler 
11 :50 12:06 Mr. Haig 

12:08 12 :13 The President met and was photographed with: 
Erwin E. Towne, woodcarver from Pekin, Illinois 
Congressman Robert H. Michel (R-I11inois) 
Ralph Vinovich, Administrative Assistant to 

Congressman Michel 
Max L. Friedersdorf, Deputy Assistant 
White House photographer, in/out 

1.3 ~" 
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PLACE 9AY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

OCTOBER 16, 1973 
TIME DAY 

12:13 p.m. TUESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

Lo LOOut 

12:08 12 :13 

12:13 12:14 

12:15 12:22 

12:22 12:45 

12:49 1:05 
12:57 12:58 
12 :57 12:58 

1:07 1:11 

1:15 

1:27 1:30 P 

1:33 1:37 P 

1:47 R 

3:01 3:02 P 

3:06 

3:09 P 

3:09 3:19 

(continued)
 
Mr. Towne presented the President with a wood carved
 
reproduction of the painting, "The Spirit of '76."
 

The President met and was photographed with: 
J. Bradley MacKimm, Publisher of Medical World News 
Dorsey Woodson, Washington Bureau Chief of Medical 

World News 
James H. Cavanaugh, Associate Director of the 

Domestic Council
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President met for a photo opportunity with Alden Thomas 
Hood, Vietnam veteran and recipient of a G.I. home loan 
which marked the attainment of $100 billion of Veterans 
Administration (VA) guaranteed loans. For a list of other 
attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President met with: 
Secretary Kissinger 
Members of the press 
White House photographer 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in New York City. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Tricia, in New York City. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 
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PLACE !)AY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

OCTOBER 16, 1973 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME OAY 

WASHINGTON. D.C. 3:25 p.m. TUESDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

In Lo LOOut 

3:25 3:33 P 

3:35 3:39 P 

3:40 4:55 

4:31 4:32 P 

4:55 P 

4:55 4:56 

4:59 

5:00 5:38 

5:44 

5:51 

6:25 

6:38 6:46 P 

7:10 

7:48 9:10 

7:56 8:00 R 

10:25 R 

The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. 

The President talked with Secretary Kissinger. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President telephoned his Special Counsel, ~. Fred 
Buzhardt, Jr. The call was not completed. 

The President met with his Physician, Maj. Gen. Walter R. 
Tkach. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the 
White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "B." 

The President went to Aspen Lodge. He was accompanied by: 
The First Lady 
Julie Eisenhower 

The Presidential party went swimming in the Aspen pool. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Julie Eisenhower 

The Presidential party saw the movie "Suez." 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Harlow in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

MF/SM/JD 



APPENDIX lfA lf 
Attendance confirmed 
All present 

OCTOBER .16, 1973 
PHOTO OPPORTUNITY vlITH ALDEN THOMAS HOOD, G.1. HOME LOAN RECIPIENT (VA) 
Oval Office, White House 

President Nixon 
Alden Thomas Hood (Columbia, South Carolina), Vietnam veteran an4 re~ipient 

of the G.l. home loan marking the attainment of $100 billion of 
Veterans Administration (VA) guaranteed loans 

Donald E. Johnson, Administrator of the Veterans Administration (VA)
 
Odell W. Vaughn, Chief Benefits Director, Department of Veterans Benefits, VA
 
Senator Strom Thurmond (R-South Carolina)
 
Congressman William Jennings Bryan Darn (D-South Carolina)
 
Congressman Floyd Spence (R-South Carolina)
 

, ,	 James H. Cavanaugh, Associate Director of the Domestic Council 
James T. Moore, Director, VA Regional Office, Columbia, South Carolina 



APPENDIX "B" 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
October 16, 1973 

FROM: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 
TO: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Julie Eisenhower 
Lt. Col. William L. Golden, Military Aide 
Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Physician 
USSS agents 
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PLACE 01- Y BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

OCTOBER 17,1973 
-----~---------

TIME DAY 

8:04 a.m. WEDNESDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

8:04 8:24 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., in Washington, D.C. 

8:09 The President had breakfast. 

8:42 8:50 P The President talked' long distance with Secretary of State 
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D.C. 

8:57 The President went to the Camp David helipad. He was 
accompanied by: 

The First Lady 
Julie Eisenhower 

8 :59 9:27 The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland to 
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

9:29 The President went to the Oval Office. 

9:29 P The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

9:30 9:44 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
9:45 10:59 Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
9:47 9:55 Secretary Kissinger. 

10:59 11 :02 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
11 :03 12:08 Secretary Kissinger 
11 :07 12:08 Abdelaziz Bouteflika, Minister of Foreign Affairs of 

Algeria 
11:07 12:08 Sheikh Sabah aI-Ahmad al-Jabir al-Sabah, Minister of 

Foreign Affairs of Kuwait 
11 :07 12:08 Ahmed Taibi Benhima, Minister of Foreign Affairs of 

Morocco 
11 :07 12:08 Umar al-Saqqaf, Minister of State for Foreign Affairs 

of Saudi Arabia 
11:07 12:08 Joseph J. Sisco, Assistant Secretary of State' 
11 :07 12:08 Alec G. Toumayan, State Department interpreter 
11:07 12:08 William Quandt, State Department notetaker 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

12:08 The Presidential party went to the Rose Garden. 

-------------------------'"':'1
 

1 4n' 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

OCTOBER 17,1973 
CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

TIME DAY 

12:08 D.m. WEDNESDAY 
TIME 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

12:1412:08 

12:14 

12:1912 :14 

R12:15 

P12:20 

12:2512:21 
1:1812:23 

1:20 

1:331:32 

R1:431:38 

2:17 R2:14 

2:25 P2:21 

P2:27 

2:502:32 

2:37 P2:34 

3:01 P2:57 

3:09 P3:08 

3:11 R3:10 

3:14 

3:20 

The Presidential party participated in a photo opportunity. 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President and Secretary Kissinger returned to the Oval 
Office. 

The President met with Secretary Kissinger. 

The President was telephoned long distance by William Randolph 
Hearst, Jr., Chairman of the Board of Directors of the 
Hearst Corp., in Boston, Massachusetts. Mr. Ziegler took 
the call. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Haig 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President met with his Physician, Maj. Gen. Walter R. 
Tkach. 

The President talked with Secretary Kissinger. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Secretary Kissinger. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Sisco. 

The President talked with Director of the CIA William E. Colby. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Maj. Gen. 
Brent G. Scowcroft. 

The President went to the North Grounds of the White House. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

CAMP DAVID, 
OCTOBER 17, __1__9~73 
TIME DAY 

__ 

MARYLAND 

TIME 

In Out 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received 

to to 

ACTIVITY 

3:21 p.m. WEDNESDAY 
, 

I 
3:21 4:09 
3:54 4:05 
4:08 4:09 

4:09 

4:09 4:24 

4:24 

4:24 4:45 

4:46 5:08 

5:08 5:09 P 

5:09 5:10 

5:12 5:13 R 

5:22 5:25 P 

5:27 

5:50 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haig 
Secretary Kissinger 
Secretary Kissinger 

The President went to the Cabinet Room. He was accompanied 
by:
 

Mr. Haig
 
Secretary Kissinger
 

The President met to discuss the Middle East situation with 
the Washington Special Action Group. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "B." 

The President and Mr. Haig returned to the Oval Office.
 

The President met with Mr. Haig.
 

The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary
 
Woods. 

The President talked with the First Lady. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with the First Lady. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

5:50 6:22 The President motored from the South Grounds of the White 
House to the residence of his daughter and son-in-law, 
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower, in Bethesda, Maryland. He 
was accompanied by: 

The First Lady 
Miss Woods 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Eisenhower 
Miss Woods 

7:44 8:07 The President and the First Lady motored from the Eisenhower 
residence in Bethesda, Maryland to the South Grounds of the 
White House. 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 

In Out Lo LD 

8:09 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady returned to the second floor 
Residence. 

MF/SM/JD 

DATE (Mo •• Day. Yr.) 

OCTOBER 17,1973 
TIME DAY 

8:09 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

U. S. GOVERNMENT PIUNTING OFFICE: 1972 0 - t72-Q86 



APPENDIX flA If 
Attendance confirmed 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
OCTOBER 17, 1973 

FROM: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND 
TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Julie Eisenhower 
Manalo Sanchez, valet 
Lt. Col. William L. Golden, Military Aide 
Rear Adm. William M. Lukash, Assistant Physician 
USSS agents 



APPENDIX "B" 
Attendance confirmed 
All present 

MEETING WITH THE WASHINGTON SPECIAL ACTION GROUP 
OCTOBER "17) 1973 
Cabinet Room, White House 

President Nixon 
Secretary of State Henry A. Kissinger 
Kenneth Rush, Deputy Secretary of State 
William P. Clements, Jr" Deputy Secretary of Defense 
Joseph J. Sisco) Assistant Secretary of State 
Robert C. Hill) Assistant Secretary of Defense 
Adm. Thomas H. Moorer) Chairman of the JCS 
William E. Colby) Director of the CIA 
Maj. Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft) Deputy Assistant 
Samuel M. Hoskinson) Staff Officer) Office of the Director of the CIA 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE \ffiITE HOUSE 
_WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 

In 

8:02 

8:06 

Out Lo 

8:13 P 

8:14 

8:15 

8:30 

8:39 8:48 

8:50 P 

8:55 

9:02 

9:08 

9:21 

10:21 

9:07 

9:07 

9:21 

10:18 

10:36 

10:36 

11:02 

11:02 

11 :11 

11 :15 

11:50 

11 :59 

12:00 

11 :23 

11:52 

12:00 

12:05 

LD 

P 

P 

P 

P 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

OCTOBER 18, 1973 
-'-----­

TIME DAY 

8:02 a.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in 
Key Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed. 

The President requested that his Deputy Assistant, Maj. Gen. 
Brent G. Scowcroft, join him. 

The President met with Maj. Gen. Scowcroft. 

The President telephoned long distance to Archbishop of New 
York Terence Cardinal Cooke in New York City. The call 
was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. 

The President telephoned Secretary of the Treasury George P. 
Shultz. The call was not completed. 

The President met with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Cardinal Cooke in New York City. 

The President met with Secretary of State Henry A. Ki~singer. 

The President met with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

The President and Mr. Haig went to the South Grounds of the 
White House. 

The President and Mr. Haig returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with: 
Senator Pete V. Domenici (R-New Mexico) 
Congressman Manuel Lujan, Jr. (R-New Mexico) 
Congressman Harold L. Runnels (D-New Mexico) 
Max L. Friedersdorf, Deputy Assistant 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Plued 

R=Received 

In 

12:00 

12i07 

12:33 

12:39 

12:59 

2:27 

2:27 

3:02 

3:09 

3:09 

5:02 

5:10 

5:14 
5:14 

toOut 

12:05 

12 i14 

12:36 P 

12:58 

2:59 

3:05 

5:02 

5:13 

5: 27 
5:40 

LD 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

OCTOBER 18, 1973 
TIME DAY 

12:00 p.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

(continued) 
White House photographer, in/out 

Senator Domenici and Congressmen Lujan and Runnels 
presented the President with a wood carving from the New 
Mexico American Revolution Bicentennial Commission. 

The r.e~1dent met and wa~ photographed w1thi 
Congressman Paul Findley (R-Illinois)
 
Christy Carter, 1973 American Princess Soya (named by
 

the American Soybean Association) 
Mr. Friedersdorf 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

Miss Carter presented the President with a soybean necktie 
and tie clasp. 

The President talked with W. J. Usery, Jr., Director of the 
Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

The President met with members of the Cabinet. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "A. " 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met and was photographed with: 
George Bush, Chairman of the Republican National 

Committee (RNC) 
Col. Jay Niemczyk, incoming Director of the Heritage 

Division of the RNC 
White House photogr?pher, in/out 

The President met with: 
Secretary Kissinger 
Mr. Haig 

II s. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1972 0 - 472-086 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
.JiAS.i1 1\,1 h 11\,1 n. r 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placcd 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

J( IK~:H 18 1971 
TIME DAY 

')!a? n.m 'H IHS lAY 

In Out Lo LD 

5:42 

5:46 5:47 P 

6:05 

6:06 6:14 

6:18 7:30 

6:45 7:15 

7:30 

7:32 7:38 

7:39 

7:44 7:53 P 

7:55 7:56 P 

7:58 8:01 P 

9:33 9:35 R 

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
 

The President talked with Miss Woods.
 

The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds
 
of the White House. 

The President and the First Lady motored from the South 
Grounds of the White House to Pier One of the Washington 
Navy Yard. 

The President and the First Lady went boating on the Sequoia. 

The President and the First Lady had dinner. 

The Sequoia docked at Pier One of the Washington Navy Yard. 

The President and the First Lady motored from the Washington 
Navy Yard to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President and the First Lady returned to the second 
floor Res idenc e . 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Secretary Kissinger. 

SM/MF/JD
 



APPPENDIX "A" 
Attendance confirmed 
All present 

CABINET MEErING
 
Cabinet Room, White House
 
October 18, 1973
 

President Nixon 
Vice President-designate Gerald R. Ford 
Henry A. Kissinger, Secretary of State 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury 
William P. Clements,Jr., Deputy Secretary of Defense 
Elliot L. Richardson, Attorney General

i, Rogers C. B. Morton, Secretary of the InteriorJ J. Phil Campbell, Under Secretary of Agriculture 
Frederick B.Dent, Secretary of Co~merce 

Peter J. Brennan, Secretary of Labor 
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of HEW 
James T. LYnn, Secretary of BUD 
Claude S. Brinegar, Secretary of Transportation 
Roy L. Ash, Director of the OMB 
Anne Armstrong, Counsellor 
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor 
Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor 
John A. Scali, Ambassador from the U.S. to the UN 
George Bush, Chairman of the Republican National Co~mittee (RNC) 

Peter M. Flanigan, Executive Director of the Council on International 
Economic Policy (CIEP) 

Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Executive Director of the Domestic Council 
John T. Dunlop, Director of the Cost of Living Council 
Gary L. Seevers, member of the Council of Economic Advisers (CEA) 

Stanley S. Scott, Special Assistant 
Frederic V. Malek, Deputy Director of the OMB 
Richard F. Schubert, Under Secretary of Labor 

Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant 
William J. Barrody, Jr., Special Assistant 
John A. Love, Director of the Energy Policy Office 
Raymond K. Price, Jr., Special Consultant 
Maj. Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant 

(con It) 
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APPENDIX "A" (con It) 

David R. Gergen, Special Assistant 
David N. Parker, Special Assistant 
Robert Hartman, Assistant to Vice President-designate Ford 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Tuvcl Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE \liHITt HOUSE 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

OCTOBER 19, 1973 
TIME DAY 

8:13 a.m. FRIDAY 
TIME 

PHONE 
P=Plmd 

R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo 10 

8:13 The President went to the Oval Office. 

8:18 8:22 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in New York City. 

8:22 8:36 The President met with his Assistant t Alexander M. Haig t Jr. 

The President met with: 
8:37 8:51 Maj. Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant 
8:37 9:05 Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant 
9:04 9:07 Henry A. Kissinger, Secretary of State 

The President met with: 
9:07 10 :11 Mr. Haig 
9:20 9:55 Secretary Kissinger 

9:19 P The President requested that Secretary Kissinger join him. 

9:58 P The President telephoned his daughter t Julie. The call was 
not completed. 

10:08 P The President telephoned Vice President-designate Gerald R. 
Ford. The call was not completed. 

10:40 10:56 The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President met with: 
11 :24 11 :32 Secretary Kissinger 
11:24 12:04 Mr. Haig 
11:46 11 :49 Secretary Kissinger 

12:04 12:05 The President met with Miss Woods. 

12:06 12 :11 The President met with Miss Woods. 

12:21 1:16 The President met with: 
Taft B. Schreiber, Vice President of the Music 

Corporation of America and member of the Board of 
Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation 

Robert H. Finch, partner with McKenna, Fitting and 
Finch 

1:19 1:21 The President met with Mr. Haig. 

1:21 The President and Mr. Haig went to the South Grounds of the 
White House. 

P ...... l. \
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THE WHITE HOUSE . PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY" 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
tJASH 1\1 11\1 n r. 

TIME 

1:45 

1:45 

2:05 

2:10 

2 :11 

2:18 

3:24 

3:36 

3:49 

4:06 

4:20 

4:28 

5:19 

5:24 

6:07 

6:15 

6:29 

6:30 

Out 

2:02 

2:11 

2:12 

3:29 

3:37 

3:56 

4:21 

5:22 

6:05 

6 :15 

6:29 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Received
 

Lo LD 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

R 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

OCTOBER 19, ]973 
TIME DAY 

1 ~4S n.m 'FRTnAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and Mr. Haig returned to the Oval Office: 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President met with his Special Assistant, Stephen B. Bull. 

The President telephoned long distance to civic worker Joan 
Payson in New York City. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Secretary Kissinger. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President met with: 
Senator Sam J. Ervin, Jr. (D-North Carolina), Chairman 

of the Senate Select Committee on Presidential 
Campaign Activities 

Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr. (R-Tennessee), Vice 
Chairman of the Senate Select Committee on 
Presidential Campaign Activities 

Charles A. Wright, Consultant
 
Mr. Haig
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President and Mr. Haig stepped into the hall outside the 
Oval Office. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

" "
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
OCTOBER 19, 1973 
TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R'=Received ACTIVITY 

6:32 p.m. FRIDAY 

ID Out Lo LD 

6:32 

6:33 P 

6:47 6:49 P 

6:55 6:59 P 

.7:06 7:08 P 

7:40 

8:19 8:25 P 

8:35 

8:35 10:45 

10:46 

10:52 P 

10:53 11:08 P 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President telephoned his daughter, Julie. The call was 
not completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Senator John C. Stennis (D­
Mississippi) . 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower 
C.	 G. Rebozo 
Mr.	 and Mrs. Robert Milligan, friends of the 

Eisenhowers 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The Presidential party went to the White House Theater. 

The Presidential party saw the movie liThe Sting." 

The President and the First Lady returned to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President telephoned Secretary Kissinger. The call was 
not completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

SM!MF!JD
 



_

10 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON t D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

12:00 

7:53 

R=Received 

Out Lo to 

12:11 R 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

OCTOBER 20, 1973 
TIME DAY 

12:00 a.m. SATURDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Secretary of State Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

8:05 

8:07 

8:59 
9:03 
9:20 

10:12 

10:19 

10:34 

10:50 

10:55 
10:56 

11 :25 

12:12 

12:25 

12:43 

1:10 

1:33 

2:29 

2:45 

2:57 

3:00 

P 

8:44 

10:08 
9:20 
9:47 

10:18 

10:31 

10:46 

10:53 

10: 57 
10:58 

11:52 

12:20 

12:40 

12:46 

1:29 

2:30 

2:55 

P 

3:17 

The President requested that his Deputy Assistant, Maj. Gen. 
Brent G. Scowcroft, join him. 

The President met with Maj. Gen. Scowcroft. 

The President met with: 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant 
Vice President-designate Gerald R. Ford 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
Miss Woods 
Maj. Gen. Scowcroft 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President met with Maj. Gen. Scowcroft. 

The ptesident met with Mr. Haig. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President met with his Special Assistant, Stephen B. Bull. 

The President met wlth Mr. Haig. 

The President requested that his Counsel, Leonard Garment, 
join him. 

The President met with Mr. Garment. 

47,.nARII II:l r.JlV2RNM~NT PRINTING o.nrv. . 1~7'- n 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Set Travd Rtcord for Travd Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME 

In 

3:02 

3:10 

3:21 

3:27 

3:27 

3:50 

3:51 

4:03 

4:04 

4:12 

4:42 
4:42 
4:57 

5:04 

5:16 

5:18 

5:19 

5:25 

5:45 

5:47 

5:47 

Out 

3:03 

3:22 

3:50 

4:41 

4:58 
4:58 
4:58 

5:05 

5:25 

5 :43 

5:55 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Rtctivtd
 

Lo 

R 

P 

LD 

R
 

R
 

P 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

OCTOBER 20, 1973 
TIME DAY 

3:02 p.m. SATURDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Tricia, in New York City. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in New York City. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President telephoned long distance to Theodore E. 
Cummings, Director and Chairman of the Executive Committee 
of Pacific Coast Properties, Inc., in Beverly Hills, 
California. The call was not completed. 

The President requested that his Special Consultant, Patrick 
J. Buchanan, join him. 

The President met with Mr. Buchanan. 

The President met with: 
Elliot L. Richardson, Attorney General 
Mr. Haig 
Miss Woods 

The President met with Miss Woods.
 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
 

The President returned to the Oval Office.
 

The President met with Miss Woods.
 

The President met with Mr. Haig.
 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
 

The President returned to the Oval Office.
 

The President met with Miss Woods.
 

2
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
l&e Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE HlUTE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

OCTOBER 20, 1973 
TIMB DAY 

5:59 p.m. SATURDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

10 Out Lo LD 

The President met with: 
5:59 6:08 Robert H. Bark, Solicitor General 
5:59 6:18 Mr. Haig 

6:18 6:19 The President met with Miss Woods. 

6:22 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

6:23 The President t accompanied by Mr. Rebozo t returned to the 
third floor Residence. 

6:32 Miss Woods went to the third floor Residence. 

7:03 7:05 P The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

7:23 7:24 P The President talked with Hr. Haig. 

7:29 7:31 P The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

7:35 8:15 The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower 
Miss Woods 
Mr. Rebozo 

8:07 8:13 P The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

8:14 8:15 P The President talked with Mr. Buchanan. 

8:16 8:17 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

8:24 The Presidential party went to the White House Theater. 

8:24 10:10 The Presidential party saw the movie "The Searching Wind. " 

8:51 The President went to the White House Library. 

8:53 The President returned to the White House Theater. 

10:12 The President returned to the second' floor Residence. He was 
accompanied by: 

The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Eisenhower 
Mr. Rebozo 

10:20 10:21 P The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

10:32 10:37 P The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

MF ISMI JD 
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_._------------.... 
THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACF OAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Rcccivcd 

In Out to LD 

8:50 

8:53 9:06 

9:51 9:52 

10:18 10:19 

10:19 
10:22 
11 :18 

10:28 
11:21 
11:19 

11 :23 11 :40 

2 :45 2 :54 P 

2:37 2:38 P 

4:36 4:49 P 

4:56 4:58 P 

P 

R 

1:09 

? 

12 :32 

11:42 

1:12 

12:35 

12:59 

11:49 

11 :41 

12:58 

5:24 R 

5:26 

5:26 5:43 

5:43 5:46 

5:47 6:00 

6:00 

"--­

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

OCTOBER 21, 1973 
TIME DAY 

8:50 a.m. SUNDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The Pre$ident went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Maj. Gen. Brent 
G. Scowcroft. 

The President met with Staff .Assistant Thomas W. Hart. 

The President met with Mr. Hart. 

The President met with: 
Rose Mary Woods, Executive Assistant 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Mr. Hart 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with Mr. Hart. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President requested that Mr. Haig join him. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President talked with Maj. Gen. Scowcroft. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President was telephoned by Mr. Haig. The call was not 
completed. 

The President, accompanied by C. G. Rebozo, returned to the 
Oval Office. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record lor Travel Activity) 

PLACF DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

OCTOBER 21, 1973 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 6:02 p.m. SUNDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

6:02 6:23 The President, accompanied by Mr. Reb
South Grounds of the White House t
daughter and son-in-law, Mr. and Mrs. 
Bethesda, Maryland •. 

ozo, motored from th
o the residence of his 

David Eisenhower

e 

, in 

6:49 6:50 P 

The 

The 

President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Eisenhower 
Mr. Rebozo 

President talked with the coach 
Redskins George Allen. 

of the Washington 

7:40 8:06 The President motored from the Eisenh
Bethesda, Maryland to the South G
He was accompanied by: 

The First Lady 

ower residence in 
rounds of the White House. 

8:08 The 

Mr. Rebozo 

Presidential party returned to the second floor 

8:15 8:20 P The President talked with Maj. Gen. Scowcroft. 

8:21 8:28 R The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

9:40 Mr. Rebozo departed. 

Residence. 

MF/SM/JD
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THE: WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE l.JIUTE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

OCTOBER 22, 1973 
TIME DAY 

8:23 a.m. MONDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

8:23 R The President was telephoned by his daughter, Julie. The call 
was not completed. 

9:01 The President went to the Oval Office. 

9:01 P The President requested that his Deputy Assistant, Maj. Gen. 
Brent G. Scowcroft, join him. 

9:02 9 :13 The President met with Maj. Gen. Scowcroft. 

9:18 9:23 The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

9:23 9:30 R The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

9:40 9:44 The President met with Miss Woods. 

10:02 P The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

10:03 10:26 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

10:28 10:42 The President met with: 
Elliot L. Richardson, former Attorney General 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 

The President met with: 
10:55 12:13 Mr. Haig 
11:32 11:33 Miss Woods 

12:15 P The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

12:17 The President went to Mr. Haig's office. 

12:17 12:31 The President met with Mr. Haig. 

12:35 The President went to his office in the EOB. 

12:47 12:51 P The President talked ,..ith Mr. Haig. 

12:53 12:54 P The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

1:01 1:03 P The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

1:06 P The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not 
completed. 

1:19 1:21 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

- .._-_ .._--==-=-=-=----=-=-:=--=-=-::--:-----------------------. 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

OCTOBER 22, 1973 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:24 p.m. MONDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Reccivcd ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

1:24 1:25 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Stephen B. 
Bull. 

1:25 2:15 The President met with Mr. Haig. 

2:18 2:19 P The President talked with the First Lady. 

2:21 P The President telephoned Mr. Bull. The call was not completed. 

2:24 2:25 P The President talked with Staff Assistant Thomas W. Hart. 

2:56 The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

2:57 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds of 
the White House. 

2:58 4:12 The President and the First Lady motored from the South 
Grounds of the White House to Camp David, Maryland. 

4:15 The President and the First Lady went to Aspen Lodge. 

4:17 4:24 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

5:05 The President and the First Lady went to the Aspen pool. 

5:55 The President and the First Lady returned to Aspen Lodge. 

6:04 6:13 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

6:16 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

6:25 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

6:31 6:34 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

6:40 7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner. 

7:03 7:06 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Bethesda, Maryland. 

7:15 7 :24 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFnCE : 1972 0 - 472-086 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo 10 

7:29 7:38 R The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Washington, D.C. 

7:43 8:04 P The President talked long distance with Charles W. 
partner with Colson and Shapiro, in Washington, D.C. 

~ 

~M/Mli'/.m 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

OCTOBER 22, 1973 
TIME DAY 

~:29 p.m. MONDAY 

Haig in 

Colson, 

. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record (or Travel Activity) f 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr,) 

OCTOBER 23. 1973 
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY 

MARYLAND
 
PHONE 

TIME P=Plmd 
R=Rtctivtd 

In Out Lo to 

8:10 

8:15 8:18 P 

8:20 8 :25 P 

8:28 8:29 

8:31 9:05 

9:05 

9:08 9:29 

9:30 9:31 P 

9:43 10:09 

10:15 10:32 

10:36 11 :54 
10:49 11 :54 
11 :18 11:21 

11 :59 

12:10 1:25 

12:31 12:32 P 

12:35 12:36 P 

12:49 12:50 R 

1:27
 

8:10 a.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast. 

The President talked long distance with his Special 
Consultant, Patrick J. Buchanan, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Ronald L. Ziegler, in Washington, D.C. 

The President motored from Aspen Lodge to the Camp David 
he1ipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland to 
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President talked with Secretary of State Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with Secretary Kissinger. 

The President met with: 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., Special Counsel 
Secretary Kissinger 

The President went to the second floor Residence. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Buzhardt. 

The President talked with Mr. Buzhardt. 

The President talked with Mr. Buzhardt. 

The	 President, accompanied by Mr. Haig, returned to the 
Oval Office. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

OCTOBER 23, 1973 
TIME DAY 

1:27 p.m. TUESDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

10 Out Lo LD 

The President met with: 
1:27 1:49 Mr. Haig 
1:35 1:38 Leonard Garment, Counsel 
1:35 1:38 Charles A. Wright, Consultant 
1:35 1:49 Mr. Buzhard t 

1:54 The President went to his office in the EOB. 

2:35 2:53 The President met with Mr. Haig. 

2:53 2:55 P The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

3:25 3:30 The President met with his Assistant Physician, Rear Adm. 
William M. Lukash. 

3:26 3:27 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

3:31 3:32 P The President talked with Secretary Kissinger. 

3:35 3 :37 P The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

3:38 3:39 P The President talked with Staff Assistant Thomas W. Hart. 

3:40 3:41 R The President talked with Mr. Hart. 

3:51 The President went to the barber shop. 

4:14 The President returned to the Oval Office. 

4:15 4:16 The President met with Mr. Hart. 

4:16 4:30 The President met with Miss Woods. 

4:30 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

4:32 5:51 The President motored from the South Grounds of the White 
House to Camp David, Maryland. 

5:53 The President went to Aspen Lodge. 

5:55 6:08 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

. 
6:04 R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 

Tricia, in New York City. The call was not completed. 

6:35 6:37 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in New York City. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

OCTOBER 23, 1973 
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
 

MARYLAND 6:38 p.m. TUESDAY
 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed 
R=Rece ived ACTIVITY 

LDIn Out 10 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

P6:446:38 

, 

The President talked long distance with Secretary Kissinger in 
Washington, D.C. 

6:50 6:56 P 

R The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Haig,in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

6:51 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

6:59 R6:57 

The President had dinner.7:45 7:10 

The President saw the movie "World in His Arms."9:207:50 

. 

MF/SM/JD 



APPENDIX "A" 
Attendance confirmed 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
OCTOBER 23, 1973 

FROM: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND 
TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 

President Nixon 
Lt.Col. John V. Brennan, Military Aide 
Rear Adm. William M. Lukash, Assistant Physician 
USSS agents 
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) f 

PLACE DAy BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

OCTOBER 24, 1973 
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY 

MARYLAND 9:00 a.m. WEDNESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R'=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

9:00 

9:15 

9:19 

9:53 

10:14 
10:34 
11:10 
11 :41 

10:32 

12:39 

1:16 

1:36 

1:40 

2:09 

2:17 

2:28 

2:37 

4:06 

4 :13 
4:57 

5:21 

5:24 

6:35 

9:16 

9:50 

12:36 
10:59 
11:13 
12:05 

P 

1:21 P 

2:05 

2:11 

2:21 

2:31 

2:39 

4:07 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

5:21 
4:58 

5:22 P 

6:35 

P 

The President had breakfast. 

The President motored from Aspen Lodge to the Camp David 
he1ipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland to 
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant 
Mr. Ziegler 
Henry A. Kissinger, Secretary of State 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President talked with his Special Consultant, Patrick J. 
Buchanan. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Buchanan. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President talked with Secretary Kissinger. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haig 
Stephen B. Bull, Special Assistant 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, J. Fred 
Buzhardt, Jr. 

The President met with Mr. Buzhardt. 

The President telephoned Mr. Haig. The call was not completed 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placcd 

R=Received 

In Out Lo LD 

6:40 

7:05 7:14 P 

7:16 7:22 P 

7:30 

7:36 7:40 P 

7:47 7:49 P 

10:21 10:39 R 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

OCTOBER 24, 1973 
TJME DAY 

6:40 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

I 
ACTIVITY I 

i 
I 

The President went to the second floor Residence. 

The President talked with Secretary Kissinger. 

The President talked. with Mr. Haig. 

The President had dinner in the Lincoln Sitting Room. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

SM/MF/JD 
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APPENDIX "A"
 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
October 24, 1973 

FROM: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND 
TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 

President Nixon 
Manolo Sanchez, valet 
Lt. Cdr. T. Stephen Todd, Military Aide 
Rear Adm. William M. Lukash, Assistant Physician 
USSS agents 
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PUG DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME 

In Out 

7:47 

7:4.9 

8:387:55 
8:318:02 
8:388:37 

8:43 

9:578:43 

9:58 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Received
 

Lo 

P 

10 

DATE (Mo., D.1Y. Yr.) 

OCTOBER 25, 1973 
TIME DAY 

7:47 a.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 
The call was not completed. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haig 
Henry A. Kissinger, Secretary of State 
Secretary Kissinger 

The President went to the Cabinet Room. He was accompanied by: 
Secretary Kissinger 
Mr. Haig 

The President met to discuss the Middle East situation with 
bipartisan Congressional leaders. For a list of attendees, 
see APPENDIX "A." 

White House phctographer, in/out 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

10:07 

10:08 

10:16 

10:38 

10:40 
10:51 

11:42 

11:44 

11:46 

11:49 

11 :57 

10:08 

P 

10:54 
11 :23 

11 :43 

11 :46 

11:58 P 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President and Mr. Haig went to the South Grounds of the 
White House. 

The President and Mr. Haig returned to the Oval Office. 

The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Ziegler 
Secretary Kissinger 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Ziegler 
Secretary Kissinger 

The Presidential party went to the North Grounds of the White 
House. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, J. Fred 
Buzhardt, Jr. 

, I. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

OCTOBER 25, 1973 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON. D.C. 12:00 p.m. THURSDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out 10 LD 

12:00 12:20 The President met with Mr. Buzhardt. 

12:23 12:24 P The President talked with Staff Assistant Thomas W. Hart. 

12:31 12:35 P The President talked with Mr. Buzhardt. 

1:04 1:05 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

1:10 1:13 R The President talked with Secretary Kissinger. 

1:12 1:49 The President met with Mr. Haig. 

1:18 1:19 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

1:50 1:51 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

2:41 R The President was telephoned by Secretary Kissinger. The call 
was not completed. 

2:45 2:48 The President met with his Special Assistant, Stephen B. Bull. 

3:02 3:04 The President met with his Assistant Physician, Rear Adm. 
William M. Lukash. 

3:04 3:09 R The President talked with Secretary Kissinger. 

3:11 3:12 P The President talked with Secretary Kissinger. 

3 :13 The President requested that Mr. Haig join him. 

3:25 3:26 P The President talked with Secretary Kissinger. 

3:26­ 3:28 The President met with Mr. Haig. 

3:29 The President, accompanied by Mr. Haig, returned to the Oval 
Office. 

3:29 3:30 The President met with Mr. Haig. 

3:30 The President and Mr. Haig went to the South Grounds of the 
White House. 

3:40 The President and Mr. Haig returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
3:40 4:07 Mr. Haig 
4:05 4 :13 Secretary Kissinger 

') - I. _ 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received 

In 

4:04 

4:15 

4:23 

4:24 
4:35 
4:55 

4:55 

5:05 

5:09 

5:51 

5:57 

6:26 

6:30 

Out 

4:36 
5:05 
5:05 

5:43 

6:27 

Lo LD 

P 

P 

P 

6:42 

6:47 

6:54 

7:10 

7:15 

6 :44 P 

6:48 P 

7:00 P 

7 :14 P 

7:16 R 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

OCTOBER 25, 1973 
TIME DAY 

4:04 p.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President and Secretary Kissinger went to the South 
Grounds of the White House. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Haig 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the 
White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "B." 

The President went to Aspen Lodge. He was accompanied by: 
The First Lady 
Tricia Cox 

The Presidential party went to the Aspen pool. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with his Military Aide, Lt. Col. John V. 
Brennan. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Secretary Kissinger in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

1.L. _" 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

In 

7:25 

7:28 

7:38 

8:04 

10:08 

TIME 

Out 

7:55 

7:34 

7:45 

8:08 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received 

Lo LD 

R 

P 

P 

R 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record fOI Travd Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

OCTOBER 2S~ 1973 
TIME DAY 

7:25 p.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Tricia Cox 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Bethesda, Maryland. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Rev. Billy 
Graham in Montreat, North Carolina. lrr. Bull took the call 

MF/SM/JD 



APPENDIX "A" 
Attendance confirmed 
All present 

OCTOBER 25, 1973
 
BIPARTISAN CONGRESSIONAL LEADERSHIP MEETING
 
Cabinet Room, White House
 

President Nixon
 
Secretary of State Henry A. Kissinger
 

Senate 
Sen. Robert P. Griffin (R-Michigan) 
Sen. J. William Fulbright (D-Arkansas) 
Sen. John C. Stennis (D-Mississippi) 
Sen. John L. McClellan (D-Arkansas) 

, , Sen. Milton R. Young (R-North Dakota) 

I House 
; 
i,	 Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D-Oklahoma) 

House Majority Leader Thomas P. O'Neill, Jr. (D-Massachusetts) 
House Minority Leader and Vice President-designate Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan) 
Congo John J. McFall (D-California) 
Congo Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois) 
Congo F. Edward Hebert (D-Louisiana) 
Congo William G. Bray (R-Indiana) 
Congo George H. Mahon (D-Texas) 
Cong. Elford A. Cederberg (R-Michigan) 

White House Staff
 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
 
William E. Timmons, Assistant
 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant
 
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
 
Anne Armstrong, Counsellor
 
Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant
 
Max L. Friedersdorf, Deputy Assistant
 



APPENDIX HBII 

Attendance confirmed 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
OCTOBER 25, 1973 

FROM: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 
TO: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Tricia Cox 
Rear Adm. William M. Lukash, Assistant Physician 
Lt.Col. John V. Brennan, Military Aide 
Manolo Sanchez, valet 
USSS agents 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE 0-\Y BCGA.t." 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Plmd 
R=Received 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(5« Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

f 
DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

OCTOBER 26, 1973 
TIME DAY 

8:10 a.m. FRIDAY 

Out 

8:10 

to LD 

8:38 The President and the First Lady went to the Camp David 
helipad. 

8:41 9:08 The President and the First Lady flew by helicopter from Camp 
David, Maryland to the South Grounds of the White House. 
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

9:10 The President and the First Lady went to the second floor 
Residence. i 

9:14 The President went to his office in the EOB. 

9:16 9:19 P The President talked with Secretary of State Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

9:17 9:44 The President met with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

9:40 P The President requested that his Assistant, Alexander M. 
Haig, Jr., join him. 

9:44 10:09 The President met with Mr. Haig. "' 

11:40 11:47 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

11:51 P The President telephoned his Special Assistant, Thomas W. 
Hart. The President talked with his Special Assistant, 
Stephen B. Bull. 

11:56 11:59 P The President talked with Secretary Kissinger. 

12:00 1:05 The President met with Mr. Haig. 

12:00 12:02 P The President talked with his Special Consultant, Patrick J. 
Buchanan. 

12:12 12 :13 P The President talked with his Counsel, Leonard Garment. 

12:23 12:25 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, J. Fred 
Buzhardt, Jr. 

1:34 1:35 P The President talked with Mr. Buchanan. 

2:56 2:59 P The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

3:02 3:03 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

3:03 3:30 The President met with Mr. Haig. 

, lJ. 
" a "'."."'SODva_'G'U"t" no","",1lo'''' ,.................. .,._... .- .oR_
 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAloJ 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

TIME 

III Out 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=R.cceived 

Lo LD 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

ACTIVITY 

DATi (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

OCTOBER 26, 1973 
TIME DAY 
3:39 p.m. FRIDAY 

3:39 3:41 P The President talked with Secretary Kissinger. 

3:55 3:58 P The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

4:02 4:04 P The President talked with Secretary Kissinger. 

4:05 4:06 P The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Maj. 
Brent G. Scowcroft. 

Gen. 

4:12 P The President telephoned Mr. Haig. The call was not completed. 

4:30 4:32 P The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

4:47 4:56 P The President talked with Mr. Buzhardt. 

5:06 5:07 P The President talked with Maj. George A. 
Assistant to Mr. Haig. 

Joulwan, Executive 

5:25 P The President requested that Mr. Buzhardt join him. 

5:29 
5:32 

6:06 
6:06 

The President met with: 
Mr. Buzhard t 
Mr. Haig 

6:08 6:09 P The President talked with Mr. Buzhardt. 

6:10 6:15 The President met with Mr. Buzhardt. 

6:23 The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

6:29 6:30 P The President talked with Secretary Kissinger. 

6:30 6:55 The President met with his Make-up Consultant, Ray Voege. 

7:01 The President went to the East Room. 

7:01 7:40 The President held his 35th news conference. It was 
broadcast live on nationwide radio and television. 

Members of the press 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President spoke briefly with Roland Freeman, photographer 
for Magnum photographic company. 

7:40 The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

? . h. _ •. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGA:'ol 

CAMP DAVID, 
MA~VT.ANn 

TIME 
PHONE 

P==Placed 
R==Received 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

OCTOBER 26, 1973 
TIME DAY 

7:48 n.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

Out La LO 

7:48 R \ The President was telephoned by Secretary of the Treasury 
George P. Shultz. The President's Special Assistant, 
David N. Parker, took the call. 

7:51 P The President telephoned Mr. Haig. The call was not completed. 

7:52 7:56 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
at Camp David, Maryland. 

7:58 8:00 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

8:02 8:04 R The President talked long distance with his son-in-law, 
Edward F. Cox, at Camp David, Maryland. 

8:07 8:12 R The President talked with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

8:13 The President was telephoned by Mr. Haig. The call was not 
completed. 

8:16 9:23 The President met with Mr. Haig. 

8:22 8:27 R The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. J • 

8:30 8:32 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

8:31 The President had dinner. 

8:41 8:42 P The President talked with Secretary Shultz. 

8:54 8:55 P The President talked long distance with Senator George D. 
Aiken (R-Vermont) in Putney, Vermont. 

9:23 The President, accompanied by his son-in-law, David 
Eisenhower, went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

9:24 10:07 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the 
White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

10:16 The President went to Aspen Lodge. 

10:21 10:23 R The President talked long distance with Secretary Kissinger in 
Washington, D.C. 

PaRe 3 of 4 PuehL
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PLACE DAY BEGJ~'l 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

OCTOBER 26, 1973 
TIME DAY 

10:23 p.m. FRIDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=llcceived ACTIVITY 

Lo LDOut 

10:23 R 

10:24 10:31 P 

10:31 P 

10:34 P 

10:36 10:41 P 

10:42 10:48 P 

10:49 10:57 P 

11:08 P 

11:17 11 :24 P 

The President was telephoned long distance by Rev. Billy 
Graham in Montreat, North Carolina. Miss Woods took the 
call. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President telephoned long distance to Charles W. Colson, 
partner with Colson and Shapiro, in Washington, D.C. The 
call was not completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to MI. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with MI. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President telephoned long distapce to Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

MF/SM/JD 11/10/73
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APPENDIX IfNt 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
OCTOBER 26, 1973 

FROM: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND 
TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Lt. Col. John V. Brennan, Military Aide 
Manalo Sanchez, valet 
Rear Adm. William M. Lukash, Assistant Physician 
USSS Agents 

FROM: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 
TO: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND 

President Nixon 
David Eisenhower, son-in-law 
Manalo Sanchez, valet 
Fina Sanchez, First Lady's maid 
Rear Adm. William M. Lukash, Assistant Physician 
Lt. Cdr. T. Stephen Todd, Military Aide 
USSS Agents 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

CAMP DAVID, 
OCTOBER 27,1973
------'----=.:~..:...-~---

TIME DAY 

MARYLAND 8:50 a.m. SATURDAY 

In 

9:28 

9:37 

9:50 

10:05 

10 :11 

10:27 

10:49 

11 :14 

11 :22 

11 :26 

11:34 

11 :41 

11 :51 

12:10 

12:20 

TIME 

Out 

10:04 

10:07 

10:25 

10:41 

11 :16 

11:34 

11 :40 

11 :50 

12:07 

12:17 

12:26 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Rmivtd
 

La LD 

P 

P 

R 

P 

P 

R 

R 

P 

P 

R 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant, 
Ronald L. Ziegler, in Washington, D.C. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., in Washington, D.C. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Secretary of 
State Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D.C. The call 
was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his Executive 
Assistant, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Secretary Kissinger 
in Washington, D.C. • 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Senator George 
D. Aiken (R-Vermont) in Putney, Vermont. Miss Woods took 
the call. 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key 
Largo, Florida. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Miss Woods in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Buzhardt in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY DEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

TIME 

In 

12:27 

12:31 

12:36 

12:45 

12:50 

1 :13 

1:31 

1:40 

3:19 

4:50 

5:25 

5:31 

5:33 

5:53 

6:02 

6:12 

6:39 

Out 

12:35 

12:42 

12:46 

1:13 

1:34 

3:34 

5:32 

5:35 

6:27 

6:46 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received 

Lo LD 

P 

P 

P 

P 

R 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

R 

R 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
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DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

OCTOBER 27, 1973 
TIME DAY 

12:27 p.m. SATURDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President telephoned long distance to Senator Barry M. 
Goldwater (R-Arizona) in Scottsdale, Arizona. The call 
was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Special 
Consultant, Patrick J. Buchanan, in Washington, D.C. 

The President, accompanied by his daughter, Tricia, walked 
through the Camp David grounds. 

The President and Tricia returned to .Aspen Lodge. 

The President talked long distance with Senator Goldwater in 
Scottsdale, Arizona. 

The President had lunch with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

The Presidential party went to the Aspen pool. 

The Presidential party returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Buchanan in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President was telephoned by his daughter, Julie. The 
call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Secretary Kissinger 
in Washington, D.C. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec T"vel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY DEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

OCTOBER 27, 1973 
------ ---­ ----­

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY 

MARYLAND 6:50 p.m. SATURDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=PJaced 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

------­- --------.----l-~-_1 

In Out Lo LD 

6:50 7:30 The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Cox 

7:35 9:20 The Presidential party saw the movie "Fail Safe." 

8:53 R The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Buchanan in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

9:31 9:52 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

SM/MF/JD 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

OCTOBER 28 , 1_~73 _ 
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY 

MARYLAND 9:35 a.m. SUNDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placcd 
R=Reccived ACTIVITY 

-------.----- -t--,------j 
In Out Lo LD 

9:35 The President had breakfast. 

9:42 9:44 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Bethesda, Maryland. 

9:47 9:49 P The President talked long distance with Secretary of State 
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D.C. 

9:56 P The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant, 
Ronald L. Ziegler, in Washington, D.C. The call was not 
completed. 

10:06 10:14 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., in Washington, D.C. 

10:19 10:21 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Bethesda, Maryland. • 

10:31 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

10:38 10:54 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

11 :01 11 :02 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
William E. Timmons, in Washington, D.C. 

11:10 11 :12 P The President talked long distance with his Executive 
Assistant, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C. 

11:13 P The President telephoned long distance LO Rev. Billy 
Graham in Montreat, North Carolina. The call was not 
completed. 

11:16 11:21 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Timmons in 
Washington, D.C. 

11 :24 P The President telephoned long distance to Rev. Mr. Graham in 
Montreat, North Carolina. The call was not completed. 

11 :26 P The President telephoned long distance to Mrs. John P. Saylor, 
wife of the late Congressman (R-Pennsy1vania), in Houston, 
Texas. The call was not completed. 

11 :32 P The President telephoned long distance to his Special Counsel, 
J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., in Washington, D.C. The call was 
not completed. 



THE: WHITE: HOUSE: PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

OCTOBER 28, 1973 
TIME DAY 

11:39 a.m. SUNDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placcd 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

11 :39 P The President telephoned long distance to Charles S. Rhyne, 
partner with Rhyne &Rhyne, in Washington, D.C. The call 
was not completed. 

11 :40 11:45 P The President talked long distance with his Consultant, 
Charles A. Wright, in Austin~ Texas. 

11 :48 11:50 P The President talked long distance with Mrs. Saylor in 
Houston, Texas. The President expressed his condolences on 
the death of her husband. 

11:50 P The President telephonedrong distance to Mr. Rhyne in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

11:59 P The President telephoned his Military Aide, Lt. Col. John V. 
Brennan. The call was not completed. 

12:00 12:30 The President walked through the Camp David grounds. 

12:14 R The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Rhyne in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

12:24 R The President was telephoned long distance by Rev. Mr. 
Graham in Montreat, North Carolina. The call was not 
completed. 

12:30 The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

12:34 12:35 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

12:38 12:47 P The President talked long distance with Rev. Mr. Graham in 
Montreat~ North Carolina. 

12:48 12:59 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Rhyne in 
Washington, D.C. 

1:04 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Buzhardt in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

1:10 P The President telephoned long distance to John B. Connally, 
partner with Vinson, Elkins, Searls, Connally and Smith, 
in Houston, Texas. The call was not completed. 

1:10 1:21 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 



THC WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY 
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DIARY 

PLACE DAY DEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

CAMP DAVID, 
MA~VT.t\NI) 

TIME 
PHONE 
P=Plac~d 

_QCTIlliER 28 ~Ll__~_ 
TIME DAY 

1'17 nm C:TrnnAV 

----~--

In 

1:22 

1:24 

1:30 

1:40 

1:40 

1:40 

1:44 

2:00 

2:14 

2:24 

3:19 

3:23 

5:02 

5:30 

6:08 

R=Received ACTIVITY 
---------+--,----j 

LoOut 

1:26 

2:15 

2:25 

5:19 

6:15 

LD 

P The President telephoned long distance to his. former 
Assistant, H. R. Haldeman, in Los Angeles, California. 
The call was not completed. 

P The President talked long distance with Mrs. 
Connally in Houston, Texas. 

John B. 

P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Buzhardt 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

in 

P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haldeman in Los 
Angeles, California. The call was not completed. 

P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Buzhardt 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

in 

The President had lunch. 

P The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo 
Key Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed. 

in 

P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haig 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

in 

R The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Washington, D.C. 

Haig in 

R The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Biscayne, Florida. 

Rebozo in Key 

P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Connally in 
Houston, Texas. The call was not completed. 

P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haldeman in 
Los Angeles, California. The call was not completed. 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Houston, Texas. 

Connally in 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 

R The President was telephoned long distance by W. Clement Stone, 
President of the Combined Insurance Company of America and 
member of the Board of Trustees of the Richard Nixon 
Foundation, in Washington, D.C. The President's Special 
Assistant, Stephen B. Bull, took the call. 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

OCTOBER 28, 1973 
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY 

MARYLAND 6:16 p.m. SUNDAY 

TIME 

In 

6:16 

6:28 

6:40 

6:44 

6:45 

6:50 

6:56 

7:00 

7:09 

7 :13 

8:00 

8:06 

Out 

6:26 

6:39 

6:43 

6:49 

6:53 

7:01 

7:57 

8:08 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Rmived 

lo to 

P 

P 

R 

R 

P 

R 

P 

P 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in Los 
Angeles, California. 

The President talked long distance with Mrs. Mamie D. 
Eisenhower in Gettysburg, Pennsylvania. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Buzhardt in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Buzhardt in 
Washington, D.C. • 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President and the First Lady went to the Camp David 
helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland to 
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President and the First Lady went to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

SM/MF/JD
 



APPENDIX IIAII 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
October 28, 1973 

FROM: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND 
TO: SOUTH GROUHDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Rear Adm. William M. LUkash, Assistant Physician 
Lt. Cdr. T. Stephen Todd, Military Aide 
Manolo Sanchez, valet 
USSS agents 



TIlE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
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PLACE 1.>AY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON D." 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placcd 

R=Releivcd 
---~--,-----+---.-----

Lo LDIII Out 

8:15 

8:34 P 

8:36 8:41 
8:38 9:10 

9:14 9:20 

9:20 9:24 

9:37 10 :41 

10:41 P 

10:43 11:05 

11 :06 11 :30 

11:33 

11 :58 12:02 P 

12:17 

12:26 12:35 

12:35 P 

12:36 1:14 

12:49 12:52 P 

1:16 

1:22 R 

1:30 1:31 P 

2:59 3:01 R 

3:04 3:05 P 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

OCTOBER 29~--l9}~ _ 
TIME DAY 

R~ll) ::I.m MONnAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

The President met with: 
Rose Mary Woods, Executive Assistant 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with Secretary of State Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President met with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

The President requested that Mr. Zieg}er join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President talked with Secretary Kissinger. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Jerome "Dizzy" 
Dean, former St. Louis Cardinal baseball player, in 
Wiggins, Mississippi. The President's Special Assistant, 
Stephen B. Bull, took the call. 

The President talked with Secretary Kissinger. 

The President talked with Secretary Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, J. Fred 
Buzhard t, Jr. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Stt Travd Rtcord for Travtl Activity) 

PLACE DAY I5EGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

OCTOBER 29, 1973 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIMIi DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 3:08 p.m. MONDAY I 
I-----..:.--r--=-::-:-::--,----------------------::...:....:-=-~=.:...~=..:..:.:.---,j, 

PHONE 
TIME P=Plactd 

R=Rtctivtd 

In 

3:08 

3:36 

3:36 

3:40 

Out 

3:34 

3:53 

Lo 

P 

3: 54 
4:29 

3:54 

4:32 
4:32 

3:55 P 

4:27 

4:32 

4:35 

4:28 

5:56 

P 

5:58 

6:00 6:02 

6:14 6:16 

6:20 6 :24 

6:26 6:33 

6:35 

6:38 6 :41 

6:42 6:47 

6:51 6:53 

7:05 7:25 

LD 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with Mr. Buzhardt.
 

The President returned to the Oval Office.
 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him.
 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haig 
Miss Woods 

The President talked with his Military Aide, Lt. Col. John V. 
Brennan. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President motored from the South Grounds of the White 
House to Camp David, Maryland. 

The President went to Aspen Lodge. 

The President talked long distance with the First Lady in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked fung distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in 
Key Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in 
Key Biscayne, Florida. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President had dinner. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE OilY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

ACTIVITY 

I
 

lJ A" H 11\1 nr. 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

In Out Lo LD 

7:06 7:09 P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Washington, D.C. 

7:27 7:28 P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Washington, D.C. 

7:31 9:20 The President saw the movie 

MF/SM/JD 

I
 

I
 
I


DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

OCTOBER__ 29-r-.19]~ __._!
I 

TIME DAY
 

7·n{) n.m MONDAY I
 
I
 
I
 
I
 

i
 

I
 
Ziegler in I
 

! 
i
 

Ziegler in 
I
 

I
 
"Hitler, The Last Ten Days." 

I
 

I
 . 
I
 
I
 
I
 

I
 
I
 

I 

I 



DATE	 (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

. OCTOBER 30, 1973 
TIME DAY 

9:50	 a.m. TUESDAY 

The	 President talked long distance with his Special Assistant, 

The	 President talked long distance with Secretary of State 
D. C" 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Ronald 

telephoned long distance by his Assistant, 
D. C. The call'was 

The President talked long distance with Secretary Kissinger in 

Haig in Washington, 

to Secretary Kissinger 
not completed. 

Bull in Washington, 

The President talked long distance with Secretary Kissinger 

The President talked long distance with his Executive Assistant, 
C. 

G. Rebozo in 
not	 completed. 

Rebozo in Key 

Ziegler in 

Haig in Washington, 

to his daughter, Julie, 
in Indianapolis, Indiana. The call was not completed. 

THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placec! 

R-Received ACTIVITY 

Out to LD 

9:50 The President had breakfast. 

9:55 9:57 P 
Stephen B. Bull, in Washington, D.C. 

9:58 10:10 P 
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, 

10:16 10:24 P 
L. Ziegler, in Washington, D. C. 

10:20 R The President was 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., in Washing
not completed. 

ton, 

10:25 10:27 P 
Washington, D. C. 

10:27 10:50 R The President talked long distance wi
D. C. 

th Mr. 

10:52 P The President telephoned long distanc
in Washington, D. C. The call w.as 

e 

10:57 10:58 P The President talked long distance wi
D. C. 

th Mr. 

11:01 11:03 P 
in Washington, D. C. 

11:20 11:25 P 
Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D. 

11:26 P The President telephoned long distanc
Key Biscayne, Florida. The call w

e to C. 
as 

11:32 11:37 P The President talked long distance wi
Biscayne, Florida. 

th Mr. 

11:37 11:44 P The President talked long distance wi
Washington, D. C. 

th Mr. 

11:47 11:53 P The President talked long distance w
D. C. 

ith Mr. 

11:54 P The President telephoned long distance 

,
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

TIME 
PHONE 

P...Plmd 
R=R.cccivcd ACTIVITY 

OCTOBER 30. 1973 
TIME DAY 

12:1~ D.m. TUESDAY 

Out to to 

12:13 12:14 

12:17 12:18 

12:20 12:36 

12:38 12:50 

12:44 

12:52 1:07 

1:09 1:12 

1:14 1:17 

1:22 

1:40 

1:50 1:52 

1:52 

2:00 

2:01 2:04 

2:06 2:25 

2:25 

2:45 

3:45 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. Bu11'in Washington, 
D. C. 

P The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in 
Washington, D. C. 

R The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., in Washington, D. C. 

P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, William 
E. Timmons, in Washington, D. C. 

R The President was 
Washington, D. 

telephoned long distance by Mr. Haig in 
C. The call was not completed. 

R The President talked long distance with Mr. 
D. C. 

Haig in Washington, 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Washington, D. C. 

Ziegler in 

R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Indianapolis, Indiana. ., _ 

The President had lunch. 

P The President telephoned long distance 
Washington, D. C. The call was not 

to Mr. Haig in 
completed. 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
D. C. 

Haig in Washington, 

P The President telephoned long distance to John B. Connally, 
partner with Vinson, Searls, Elkins, Connally and Smith, 
in New York City. The call was not completed. 

P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Connally in 
New York City. The call was not completed. 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Washington, D. C. 

Ziegler in 

The President walked through the Camp David Grounds. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President went to the Aspen pool. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

U. S. GOVERNMENT PRIN'I1NG ornCE : 1972 0·472-086 Palc __2 of -.3- Palch). 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received 

3:50 

Out 

3:52 

to 

3:53 3:56 

3:59 4:00 

4:05 4:15 

4:25 
6:00 

6:00 

7:37 

7:40 
7:10 

7:10 

7:40 

7:45 

8:20 

7:48 

8:25 

8:40 8:45 

LD 

P 

P 

P
 

P
 

P 

P 

P 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

OCTOBER 30, 1973 
TIME DAY 

3:50 p.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in New York City. 

The President talked long distance with the First Lady in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Connally in New 
York City. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haig 
Anato1iy F. Dobrynin, Ambassador from the U.S.S.R. to 

the U.S. 
Secretary Kissinger 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President had dinner with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

Mr. Haig departed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

MF!SM!SY
 

U 8. GOVERNMENT PJUNnNG OFnCE • 1872 n _ 4711..n•• 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

~~~;;,;;;;.;,;~--

TIME 

......---~ 
PHONE 

P=Placec! 
R=Received 

I.o toIn Out 

7:40 

7:45 I 7:48 

7:59 8:28 

8:30 

8:36 

8:44 8:50 

8:50 9:03 

9:04 9:24 

9:35 9:45 

9:53 9:57 

10:10 11:44 

11 :46 

11:53 

12 :17 12:22 

12:26 

12:28 

12:30 12:57 

12:57 1:00 

1:00 1:03 

1:04 

1:06 1:08 

P
 

P
 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

OCTOBER 31, 1973 
TIME DAY 

7:40 a.m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President motored from Aspen Lodge to the Camp David 
helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland to 
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

The President talked with Secretary of State Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

The President met with Secretary Kissinger. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haig 
Senator William B. Saxbe (R-Ohio) 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President went to the second floor Residence. 

The President talked with his Assistant, William E. Timmons. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President requested that Mr. Timmons join him. 

The President met with Mr. Timmons. 

The President talked with Secretary Kissinger. 

The President met with Maj. George A. Joulwan, Executive 
Assistant to Mr. Haig. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

1 I. 



DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

OCTOBER 31, 1973 
TIME DAY 

1:10 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)------------­

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

TIME 
PHONE 

P-·Placed 
R=Rtceived ACTIVITY 

la Out La LD 

'1 :10 1:20 The President met with Mr. Haig. 

1:23 P The President requested that Mr. Timmons join him. 

1:24 P The President telephoned his daughter, Julie. The call was 
not completed. 

1:24 1:27 The President met with Mr. Timmons. 

1:32 1:33 P The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

1:40 The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

2:24 2:33 P The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in 
Miami, Florida. 

2:38 The President returned to the Oval Office. 

2:38 P The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

2:40 3:03 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

2:45 2:46 R The President talked with Mr. Haig~ 

3:02 P The President requested that his Counsellors, Bryce N. Harlow 
and Melvin R. Laird, join him. 

3:03 3:08 The President met with Secretary Kissinger. 

3:08 3:19 The President met with: 
Mr. Laird 
Mr. Harlow 

3:20 3:25 The President met with Secretary Kissinger. 

3:27 4:15 The President met with: 
Ismail Fahm~ Acting Foreign Minister of the Arab 

Republic of Egypt 
Secretary Kissinger 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

4:15 The Presidential party went to the Rose Garden. 

4:15 4:17 The Presidential party participated in a photo opportunity. 

4 :17 The President and Secretary Kissinger returned to the Oval 
Office. 

ft .• _ ft. __ '_',.1 0 l'V'\,rsoovu1i"1ll"f" DO""""",VI"'! nS't:"9~S' • 11\_ '" ~- ..... 2 .• 4 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

OCTOBER 31, 1973 
CAMP DAVID, TIMB DAY 

MARYLAND 4:17 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

TIMB 

Out 

4:17 

4:23 

4:45 

4:46 

5:12 

5:36 

5:50 

6:06 

6:15 

6:33 

7:06 

7 :07 

7:08 

7:15 

7:18 

7:23 

7:30 

7:39 

7:39 

4:21 

4:46 

5:04 

5:41 

5:55 

6:09 

7:14 

7:16 

7:19 

7:28 

7:33 

9:45 

PHONE
 
P==Placed
 

R-Received
 

Lo LD 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

R 

P 

R 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with Secretary Kissinger. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Tricia, in New York City. The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned his valet,. Man0 10 Sanchez. The call 
was not completed. 

The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in New York City. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President went to the White House Theater. He was 
accompanied by:
 

The First Lady
 
Mr. and Mrs. Eisenhower
 

The Presidential party saw the movie "Live and Let Die." 
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MARYLAND 9:45 p.m. WEDNESDAY 
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TIMB P""Placed 
R=Rtceived ACTIVITY 

10 Out Lo LD 

9:45 The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

9:46 10:02 P The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

10:21 P The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not 
completed. 

10:23 10:35 P The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

10:37 10:44 R The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

11:20 11 :28 P The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

I 
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APPENDIX "A"
 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST
 
OCTOBER 31, 1973
 

FROM: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND 
TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 

President Nixon 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Maj. George A. Joulwan, Executive Assistant to Mr. Haig 
Manolo Sanchez, valet 
Lt. Col. John V. Brennan, Milit~ry Aide:J Rear Adm. William M. Lukash, Assistant Physician 

i' USSS Agents 


